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Multi-State Scheduled Coop.Bank
(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/1007/2014)

57 <1 qIftias AJATENROT AR JeT
(P JAUAGIATAT)
SIcheT Ad HOTENRD ARG JfeId BRI Ad <hl, ATATYR STeldl AgPIR] scb fol. AR AT slcbei

57 <ft afiies remen=ur e AoTesaR 3. 27.09.2022 RAsft gURT 1.30 astar. garear Wl AfeR, AR (HERTE)
413001 =1 fSepoft wErefiar faszmas fevfa svaradt 3mnfsia dsalelt 3mg. ast JAew AT dodar IufRd Vg,
&1 faaf.

1)
2)

3)
4)
S)
6)
7)
8)
9)

10)

11)
12)

dopen 1. 30.09.2021 TT 9& o1 ATftich JAATENRUT A Sfq AT BIIH BRI
AT.AATSIP ASHBIS AR dbeiall 3nfeias ad 2021-22 = 31garal g RieRT baear 3nffes ad 2002-23 =

3IGISTI=BNT ASJRI qUl d 3MMTYas I 2021-22 TT IIGISTUET SR SiTeleT Wi AleddT QUL

3nffes ad 2021-22 T T dleT uma, 2.31.03.2022 o defacs ATTUSISTdIel durdalal dicdeg 31for
anfefes ad 2021-22 =T Aenfae élarcrf%aw 3T Aie 8. a3 APfla aufear (2020-21) denfass

A1 JATelh ASaole RIBRA dselear 3nfias ad 2021-22 =1 7! fasmerofih sig 8ot g =y #3[<1 qUl.
31fefes a 2022-23 ATS! AT, AeNfords erETUReTasT AHUGs AT RBI T foigRIe R F5vot.
SgRISiT gl Je 3iferfeaer, 2002 Serer 39(3) FAR ,slcbal FaTelep d T AldaTshlel faeiedT et
g 3. 31.03.2022 9ISt 3reeaT Avarhi ATfgdt et .

H1.RBI =1 Gl GRaTs1oft 3 AT, IFeTeIs ASHIRT BT BIIPIR] JTEBIR ATedT AAU[ehIeT 31feepR QU Jed.
H1.JEITCIeh ASTHTe RTBRA Sheled Uleies GBI ATeIdT QUl.

3nfies & 2022-2023 HEA WRH IHRTEATAT fAeftel wiqr aeaut. (sgRsHta Jgert e sifefazs,
2021, TETH 67 TAR)

aNIciia g2F 3TETed Sgd, AT, JeNferds eIETaRaTdsTel UHATOIG dbeieT AR g gl st JiedTd forefs
BRI

T 57 ST TS5 ASATENRUT A TR IRACeUT AATIAGEAT SIRESINIT ATeIdT U,

1. 31T TTT URaTeIo el SMTT deot A== faemar foam &<,

a4 [76] :?EIEIEIT'JS

RfSReR AT - ANATGR Feiar AgPRI db fo, AT AITCIh ASHIT 3TSIaeae,
‘o IRKI RiaaRe® Fipd, Nesihd Us, AATYR sft, FgBg el
fgares . 9 ICaR 2022 U] BT BRIGRNT 3iferasrt
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[T - AAATS! T3 IeleaT ABURIH 37T ATATAT 31Tdl SR STURIEAT Yl SHTcit sila] av JAHT XA bt srsa
g 3rRft F=fPra JIn e feaefl < w=edt, qut 2 arsfst 10 fafercre! adeft ssa. o Fufda AT syl a
JoTeo AeTd] NARABAT IRIVR ATa].

1)

2)

3)

4)

IANTAGIATS! AgcaredT Joeil

3nfefas o 2021-22 =1 ST 3TgdTel, diedEc d AWbIdiel USdh, 3TUcdT sasedT www.sjsbbank.com T Jdsd
TN o1l UTgdr Asd. aad fe. 17-09-2022 A1 3121aT cTeide  sdodT 3igdlel 3MuedT feicar=ar onwda

3UCTEE] T5se] qUATd ASal.
JAAISAT A1 |, faT-ud fdbaT TSR TaTHed dcel STell AT, cisl 3uedT faeam=ar ona
feben =2 Sprterciar s wrfRraTer fasmemt el sasara.

=

d Scpel AT FTeATeT C-KYC TR0t 31foiamd doel 31M8.a<1 ST ARSI TTST sdod Wid 378, el

C-KYC = gelar e BuATRITST 3T 31Ead WHict, Jal, 31 St Yo d UwdTe GRIaT B MEd 36 Jaidl

cHel BT,

e arffes AIATERUT JHT ST UcA&T ITSUTd SuATd JUIR 3R-Tei ast wdeefler 3ufRdia ‘wgny vsa

ARBR * & AR ATAoRUTerep! AT IUfRRAcT STelar AIGRI dcd SIL RIgdiiet.

d1f¥és 3EdT> - Annual Report 2021- 2022 | 2



Multi-State Scheduled Coop.Bank

j ‘ Scheduled Coop.Bank O I a p u r J a n ata Sa h a ka rl B a n k Ltd

Multi-State Scheduled Coop.Bank
(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/1007/2014)

57" Annual General Meeting Notice

(Only for Members)
Dear Sir/Madam,

All the shareholder members of the Bank are informed that the 57th Annual General Meeting of
Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur, will be held on Tuesday, 27" September 2022 at 1.30 PM. at
Hutatma Smruti Mandir, Solapur 413 001(Maharashtra) to transact following business. Members are
requested to attend the meeting on time.

1. Toapprove and confirmthe minutes of 56th Annual General Meeting held on 30th September 2021.

2. To consider the Annual Report of the Bank tabled by the Board of Directors for the year ended 31St
March,2022 and budget for the year 2022-23.

3. Toconsiderandadoptaudited Profit & Loss Account for the financial year 2021-22 and Balance Sheet as
on 31st March 2022 & Statutory Auditor's Report for the financial year 2021-22 of the Bank as also to

note compliance report of last year's (2020-21) statutory audit.

4. To note and approve the profit appropriation for the financial year 2021-22 as recommended by the
Hon'ble Board of Directors.

5. Toappoint Statutory Auditors of the Bank for the financial year 2022-23 as per directions of RBI.

6. To take note of the Loans sanctioned in the financial year 2021-22 to Directors of the Bank & their
relatives as per section39 (3) of the Multi - State Co-op. Act, 2002.

7. Toauthorize the Board of Directors to appoint the Chief Executive Officer subject to approval from RBI.

8. To approve the amendments to the existing bye-laws of the Bank as recommended by the Board of
Directors.

9. To decide and approve the limit for raising outside funds for F.Y.2022-23 (As per section 67 of Multi -
State Co-op. Act, 2002.)

10. To take note & approve the write-off of loans and advances as certified by the Statutory Auditors,
reserving theright torecover.

11. Tocondonethe absence of the members who are not present at this Annual General Meeting.
12. Anyothersubject with the permission of Hon'ble Chairman

Registered Office —
Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur

'‘Gagan Bharari” Shivsmarak Sankul, By order of the Board of Directors
Gold Finch Peth, Solapur 413007 Mr. Mukund Kulkarni
Date: 9" September 2022 Acting Chief Executive Officer

d1f¥és 3EdT> - Annual Report 2021- 2022 | 3
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Notice: - If within half an hour from the time scheduled for the meeting, the quorum is not formed, the
meeting shall stand adjourned and such adjourned meeting shall be held on the same day and at the same
place, at 2.10 PM. This adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

Important Notice to the Members

1. The Annual Report for the financial year 2021-22 consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts and Balance
Sheet shall be displayed on Bank's website www.sjsbbank.com Also the copy of Annual Financial Report
will be available on or after 17.09.2022 to members at the branches.

2. Pleaseinform any change in Name, Address or nomination to Bank's Share department at Head Office
or at nearest Branch.

3. The Reserve Bank of India has made it mandatory for all customers to get their bank accounts C-KYC
compliant. So we request all the members to visit their nearest branch with latest photograph, ID proof
and address proof and complete the process for C-KYC at the earliest if not done yet.

4. Although this year's annual general meeting will be held in person, however the guidelines of the

'Maharashtra State Government' and 'Solapur Municipal Corporation' will remain applicable regarding
the attendance.
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et Hyvr...

I GHTHS Sg] 3Tfor wiEt,

FTTACAT kel Y\o ST ATfteh HAHTEIRT HAL HY U Haid WaTash HSbr=a1 adid H:qdh T&Td Hidl 9
STYUT 3T GHEAT TS| U UfeeAToea YR 6 ial. f&.3% 7™ 033 @1 41fHeh A@maiershi-l JHTTd
I ATSeIE & T AT UsTeh HTEX AT Hell SAR6I9T: T8 HaTereh Heea™ 31favr 37Mg Bid o71R.

HIAT AR G4 Suid =Te] STHeIed] hifae-2% =41 HeMRIqd 3T &= TSl HeRTd A ol BT 901 JeTaa
AT AT AT TR,

TF R0R2-RR AT Tk IHIT TER heiedT TadRuITG SRS = 31T9e T SATSIE HIFH 39 Bid. TS THH
[ ¥%, Noad W2 3.34%, o I MSF 12 ¥.4% AT A oS 9 BT o h1IH Uleed. IT HEA ARl HIdTd
ARG = ATE heiel! ST AT TROMT 3ot F Tt T TSI Q@I BIsal. Thald SRS RIS qradT
el AT ATEd BIvATd Heohd fHosd 3TTed. SAT Sl Shelidl SATSITET & B WIGUelt Herd 3TEal T Sehied
el TeAT SATSIENd AT JTE BIVR 3 TIEH TR,

AR 3T Statutory Liquidity Ratio T FTele! 9Ge 7 TidTl Cash Reserve Ratio 783 | 03 9T 0.40% T
ITE hild 1 ¥ % T8 ¥.40% Helall 3R, YT dchehe Helclsh FHTUIN dlerdl 3UcTsd Y ATaed HI 3T JRaw
& gfeadl.

T HEAT TaTH IR AT SRS SAT0T ford FaTera™ sifehT e Shed a=ard gescdl  STTUTedT
TR, HooTd AT CEiTe SEIDH TG hIHhTIdIe IR STTU0r SATT SeERI=AT fEar= 10T vl SATR. TTHS HIRiSTeh
HATICATATRT T2 a0l STTETTe SATe 3172, HaTaw dredia TR SN0 GO FHIhR 3R, TS H e THHIGHT
TeITRA X! TR, ST Fei-1 ST WAt SharaH] Ui 2Tel 3718 31 d 3TIeT STalesed1 AT SIS qYIT SHTd ST
Ut T haTaE e caid qadT e TEAel T hid.

Ht AU e FHHG, WdaR o YTeshHT AT IR 3TaTe- &% sfosdl i, AN ald auid shifae-2R &
FHATT FTHTISISh SEHTHeS STTIUT STTITT k! Ik ' Sead shat AT T ¥ehell ATal. TLq ATATT sl TEL JTSHT
Yeqfireh, dafheh, T8, SN a1 SR HRUMRRAT Fel 8a STHATH YT FSihed] YL HTEIH ol HIGH |
] dcehlcd o GAUNCHT HHT U THEBUIT=AT ST =T T4 ST
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3TRI I R030-32 TAT &G 02 -RR B TH YT Skl g WU TN Ufee! . HATeish HSe™ qeaiaH
ydoel Ui, AN Teeiel ARSIA™T ° Fa9 9 AR, HEed WEd 9 9919, ATesh a9 haara ! Gl
FHRTH FIIHTS AT T AT fHeRsTeR STTIe sk IaH UM S0l SiTeiell 3TTs a1 Hetl 91ef SR dredl.

AThTBTd AT HEBH T faeied SR 36 o T8 JEIT9HTIl 37T

% Gk STan 9 Hiftrsh o gegt

& 3TEY SHer T el o oy

% SRR AIIUTShIA gl & Hifgd! darRHT STag

% SIS =41 ST HIChR e

% UhaTh! BTG fEeiedT helie HIqcaqUl UTSYNIaT F STTavaeh 0¥ UehaTeh! ageiaTs! SucTst

FIICI AN AR

hifae- Qﬁﬂém%ﬂmmﬁaﬁa@maﬂﬁ?ﬁwamwgﬂ ThaT ST W= 59 areama
I ST STk ST Teara vl ST A W< B B lel. SohdT TRl S J&1, 6 J&1 a TG helioriel
f=ror 1 STefier YR TS ST STRTET SUATSTe TTIe Sk WH el 3 faar wt A e s 3
el

STfeieh o R0 - R WIS Fheil FMART dieTa 37eft 31T -

(TSR] HITHE )

31.55. auyfiet 3%/03/R0%0 | 3%/03/20%2 | 3%/03/R0%%
2 T Hread 90.%¥3 90.08& 90.30

R | e R0R.R R0%9. ¥ 21983.00

3 | ol SATOT Wl LR04.2& 20R%.00 REY. 0L

¥ | T[Cevh ¥¥&.3% 493,84 NAMAN

Y a9 T EEELRE 32YL.RY R¢.0¢

& gfd FHER a9 £.04 L.R& 9.k ¥

\9 CADEGEEL R84 \9¥ R3R.Y R0%0.3%

: TR 5T R3.4% R¢.32 ¥4.\02

| RIE 4.0 3%.43 R4.0%
20 THeaes Aw -R.¥% -%.3\ 23.2R
22 [HECRG L R0.3%% 20.23% Y. 9% %
2R freaes TdiT ¥.4L% £.%\9% W.LR%

T HIST

WHTHTESae 81 HEAHT HSTed IR 3. 3T9cil sl Q@Ia Tl 3qaTg Aral. Wi Hiead 32/03/03 Ui
%.90.0 1! 3%k BId. T 032 - ITHIATHE %. 0.2 hie! TqATH! 16 S ford.

USit O iaTdt (CRAR)

AT AY THG HOATH G STedl hl,sohedl Goil GHEdd Taasi=an £3.¥3% =41 Jo-d 89 2032 -1R 1 T
JuTd ATE BISH ATE 32, R0 USH sk oIl FaTedc= FHTIT %.\90 % Taich TTeel, St ehedT SfaardTd SAfiehad 319 373,
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Sohed Tier-| WISl THUT HISSAT FHIT £16.6%% 31T scha] CORE CRAR 2R.4%% 3118 9 d sohedl 9&H
Tede! 9T Tideh 378,

e g 9 3o A

32/03/0RTSH TEta & 3R (81 €. 2£2.3% el T FqhI BT,

3t

HTTie el auid siferT &E1d USd STEed] SSHIE! IrE] TR HiaTR e[ 9 Mo seeed 98l
AHhTaEe el TBTade fHesTe, A 3ie FeUHd d Hifde -2% AT WIefieaT U qHIeR sheal 9 €.34%.%%
shictt T2 fega relt 3/ df g Arfier aui=al €.30%\0. % Il a8 32/03 /03 USH ©.20&3 it Sdchl ATl
X 3o AT Bl STHAMT G@Tel dIchall hHTel aield Jed TR SqeTsd STelcl] 4, 3TIeHT Sich Hhelel alald s&el Hi
STV ST & 3o,

e ST AT 3%/03/0R USH 3I8L9LY SAh! T MU 3§82 FEUNE R¢.3¥% IAIGR B
DICGC HTId &. Y TG qeAT YR SITor=1 forT TReqor Fisid Tasd .

SheAT CASA Sal  ATEfIuaT=AT & T84 YA d WIAaR=aT 3TERd ST sSehed] i 3Tehic oaedT Al
A FISHT ST HHH hell 9 9 HTHEA A R0IR @I "SISB- Smart Current Account” IT AT e i
3Thie AISHY FdTeTh HSSH HIFIAT faoiall 3118, T Y&l hH Ue 0RR IHH g% SATeiel 319 HIg! 3T9ed] AR
GIAGR o UTEHMT TeTe 318 hl IT AIsd] Fiedt Hifed! S0 ST Tsi{ehedl AT U3 T 3T @IdGNH]
<uarTa Fomr=n fafare gl o e,

qrftel 3 FAuidlel CASA el qerTcHeh et @reft feelt 3Ts.

(ATHSART HICHA )
31.35. 39 U&hR 3%/03/0%0 | 3%/03/30%% | 3%/03/R0%
% S9d 34 30%.% 33.%¢ 322.43
R | =T I (R.R\ 8l &8 RY¥.%&
3 | THW CASA 34\0.%¥ ¥02.8 ¥0\9.%
¥ | o dE R0R0.30 R0%\.RY¥ 2983.00
4 | WU 391 Ykl CASA % 2R.22% 2R%.8%% R3.22%
34 fam

R ATI=AT AR YA IR SeleRT=AT fEdTe 1&70 SISt 3d fomT SRequr STeit=an . Ueh dd 96 &, U
ST Ecioh HL0ATd 37Tcl 31T8. Sich odl| [aHT HeTHeerd! (DICGC) He& 319 ATER 3d1 fo|T1 Heeaa (DICGC) HifaH
<A I AT T SaXfaen S | fafiaunr sftn deber ARmes™ WiftaH <d 3R, S Todd U
R&/04/0RTSH 30/0% /03 AT E. 2.4 <hie! HiTHH ST HR&q01 HRMHES ST el TR,

hsi

3T o Sk 9 fohtenles AT |, TIHER, T d HEAH IeTSieh AT TehHT ITHEAT et JLaa] hid. THUE holidl
FAITRA el shetel THelEH, TR A0 STHTe ST Aol I%1 shele HalGrE] = sheiell 39 AraTal TRUMTH
FSTAT ATGIR ST Tag 3T
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STRTfceh 3ATOT SATTAeh qTdes o] He =l mﬁru@ﬁwwﬁﬁ%ﬂg@ SEeC NI RE Gl mﬁﬁaaﬁgé Tieies Teferfer
3 TS 3ATRd. eI Tehal HTIAT SHHT HISel 317 fohal <Ir=a1 faaR / sgfehienon=at AsHT TSl 3Ted.

qIOTTH oSt HUaTe THIOTE! SR T Bld. I FaieaT TRUMY T8y Sohedl THUT heiiged &, 23¢.8% Hier g e,
Skl ool 32/03/032 TATE.L0RY hIIAT qad 3% /03/03R 3EE.]EY. 04 i T,

HAhH @W?ﬁﬂaﬁ (Priority Sector Lending)

qISAT HATHE ST GIhT HH HOATES! RETeg soh AT 030 HEA ANICYIh dcd STRI Shefl. IT ATIGYI
GAHR HehRI ekl TRUT helluehl TR 40 % ol ©. 4 ATETIAT=AT FHoiqRI= ! A, T8d AT HAFIGYIS Fad
STHCTSSTIEUT 3% ATE 0¥ T Tl ST FETHR UV 3778,

TS TRUFRTIR ST 3THH SATATd el LaSr=aT JHIOM 3RE TE=AT ¥0% T64 v4% Tdd Jrefavar
feeT SR et STEH ISt 9T R0 %Y B FHremaier FHived et 318,/ 032 - IR AT ST quiehiiar STshH &
st QLasaTa JHI TEreg sohd 40 % R et 3T 3TqedT sidhal e sTedl S st JRaeT 4.4 % 3T HIE
32,03 ST st GAST & 2. L& % Tl

TRV SHHTH

AT SohedT 31 o el HEA STeicil TS I TehfAd TRUMH BT sfchedT SHaHTETeR SiTall 319 3%/03/R03R
TSt sichal TRUT SHAHTE 93¢, 04 FhieT FYHTER JTEAT 3R, He aT™ 32/03 /032 TS €.32% 2. Y IS Sefeh1 I,

et e T

Fol QAT TR, FHorel G HTCATIATIE FoieE@ JUTATER TE STd. el @It ScAIed Bl 3d, AT
YITETER FHTE I ITSqRre Y2 sHuarars! §erid sl Qe are) Guel/ TEaRasTs Yo JTEH QuTd 4.

ohel Syt STTTOT TAUT SqaeTa=

LN R0%0-3¢T@™ | WHTOT(%) | R00-39 @MW | wHTON(%)
@lelcs TG hol YN0 | 20.23% ¥R.Y 2%.\0% %
feaes 3T3TIIGH ol L&.R0 £.¥\0% 42.%¢ 4.L%%
TR sl R0%%.00 R34.0¢

deh- RBI =T "SIk deal-ad 3TgalTel Hieil ongoing NPA B HehedHT 3THATT STTUTe ST AT AL HIEG] dehd
AT, T TsteaT st NPA G BRIV 376 e et #ed Bid o T Sei@Tca T UehalTehial dobd IT8qa
FE HTATTF T FRIGIR HRATS he TG hoTie FHIIT HHI TREUATT ke Had Bid.

T ongoing NPA Fheq-Hes TT0Teh JUITCIGRT &ehid BIVTRI shei@Ta UstAT st NPAHTE shetl SITATd & e HTfedl
RS A7 TIR T& hele T Hu—H1 Shesaral @rTd. AT ST hele ThRak IRUTH B1% 431 IT hiXdT |l STTIUrH
STTETEA Al hl, FSIGRIAT <A1 hst SocATT AT HROTT SH{rE.

T FHAR] ST HETeTehT=aT TahiAd JIciTg 3TeaTe dreit sish NPA AT 3TTegMTcHe: TR F8Ra el STl
ST ST STTICAT SlohedT TReSTTe! fEaEi=T vl STeivars &3 ITqe Jaeiet 3178,

el THATRIAT Sk YRS Il STHASSTEv, TSRET ST T .02, $me! e 3qmEmE,
ohId & WWWWWW 3Tg. Tdas sl Provision Coverage Ratio 44.33% '&ﬁ?lTFﬁEITE
<Te] AU §R.%%% HTAT T2,

R03% -1 el S shIvIdE! eTereh fhall T=AT ATAATSehiAT ol Tociel ATal. TEAT ¥ GaTetsh 30T R ATdaTsehi-l
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Sohehg hel Bl 3118, TG Sheti=l 3%/03 /0% S THUT AVETR €. 3Y.]L TG BId. & T Shel AT 3T AT
SCEICIEI
HTeTeh o AT ATAATSeh T SR FATCIedT sheli=l qusiiel GTeieryH T 311,

CRE Rl HeTeTen 9 AdaTgeh Fatet A0 ATt (T TR)
9 g9Tds - IR @rdl 3¥.00 T
3 qrddrses - g9 @l 0.32 © g
TR 3¥.%2 A
NAELCZ
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Varadraj Rangnath Bang

Chairman

CHAIRMAN SPEECH

Honorable Members,

On behalf of Board of Directors, | cordially welcome you all to the 57th Annual General Meeting of our
Bank and also take the opportunity to thank you for attending this meeting. | personally as well as the Board
of Directors have great pleasure in submitting the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Statement for the year
ended 31 March 2022 certified by the Statutory Auditors.

After the outbreak of Covid-19 pandemic in the last two years, the businesses, economy and life and
livelihood is recovering slowly.

In the monetary policy announced for the financial year 2021-22, the RBI kept all its interest rates
unchanged. Therefore, repo rate 4%, reverse repo rate 3.35%, bank rate and MSF rate remained unchanged
at 4.25% throughout the year. These have been increased by RBI in recent times and this will also affect the
interest rates on deposits and loans. Looking at the overall market situation, there are indications of an
increase in loan interest rates. Obviously, this will increase the interest rate of the banks whose loan interest
rateislinked tothe reporate.

RBI has increased Cash Reserve Ratio by 0.50% from May 2022 to 4.50% from 4% . | would like to
assure you that our bank hasample liquidity available.

The Financial Institutions Regulatory Authority i.e. RBl and the Ministry of Finance have brought
several amendments in the Banking Regulation Act. Basically the objective of this amendment is to bring
operational discipline and protect the interest of depositors. So naturally we also need to follow the
regimen. RBI's policy on KYC is very strict. So | appeal to all the members that all of us should go to our
nearest branch to check whether the KYC of our account has been completed and if not, cooperate with the
organization by completing the KYCimmediately.

| would like to appeal to all our members, account holders and customers on this background that
during the last two years due to social restrictions on account of Covid-19, Bank could not implement the
popular "Festival Loan Scheme" of our bank but this year the bank has announced the scheme before the
arrival of our beloved Ganapati Bappa. So, if anyone needs a loan for daily, professional, educational,
personal, home, industrial or other reasons, then should avail the loan immediately and easily at a low rate
by submitting the required documents to our nearest branch of the Bank.

Compared to the financial year 2020-21, the year 2021-22 has been very promising for our bank. Due
to timely decisions taken by the Board of Directors, strict adherence to RBI rules and orders, efficient
administration and positive response from the members, customers and employees, our Bank has come out
of the critical phase last year.
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Following are the salient features of the policies implemented by the Board of Directors during this
period.

- Collective awareness and decision making.

- Model business policies and procedures.

- Use of modern Information technology.

- Strict compliance to RBI directions.

- Consistent follow-up of loans given to avoid arrears and use of available legal means for recovery of
arrears where necessary.

After outbreak of Covid-19, the economy is moving towards progress once again, and the banking
sector will definitely continue to receive golden opportunities from this. | would like to assure you that our
bank will strive to provide banking services with emphasis on overall business growth, profit growth and
control over non-performing loans.

Briefly the performance of the bank for the financial year 2021-22 is-

(Rs. in Crores)

Sr. No Particulars 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2022
1 | Share Capital 70.43 70.06 70.20
2 | Deposits 2027.27 2047.24 1763.00
3 | Loans & Advances 1205.16 1094.00 965.08
4 | Investments 446.39 573.65 588.85
5 Business Mix 3232.43 3141.24 2728.08
6 | Per Employee Business 8.08 8.26 7.54
7 | Working Funds 2275.74 2322.14 2040.21
8 | Operating Profit 23 51 28.91 45.71
9 | Provisions 25.70 31.83 25.09

10 | Net Profit -2.49 -9.37 13.12
11 | Gross NPAs 20.29% 17.13% 14.74%
12 | Net NPAs 14.88% 8.47% 5.89%

Share capital

Share capital is the strong pillar of the organization. Our bank is no exception to that. Share capital
as on 31/03/2022 stood at Rs.70.20 crores. It shows an increase of Rs.0.14 during the year 2021-22.

Reserves and other funds
Reserve and other funds stood at Rs. 181.34 croreason 31/03/2022.

Capital Adequacy (CRAR)

| am pleased to mention here that the Bank's Capital Adequacy has increased to 14.70% as on March
31,2022 asagainst 12.43% last year which is the highest in the Bank's history.

The Bank's Tier-l capital to total capital ratio is 87.69% and the Bank's core CRAR is 12.89% which is
indicative of the bank's strong capital base.
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Deposits

The developments taking place in the banking sector in the last few years have had an impact on the
co-operative banks in the city and district of Solapur. As a result of this and in the wake of the Covid-19
pandemic, there has been a decline in bank deposits of Rs.284.24 crores from Rs.2047.24 crores in the
previous year. It stood at Rs.1763 croreason 31/03/2022.

The number of depositors of the bank as on 31/03/2022 is 367785 out of which 361691 i.e. 98.34%
depositors are covered under the insurance coverage provided by DICGCup to Rs. 5 lakhs.

For increasing the CASA deposits of the Bank and on demand from the branches and account holders,
the Board of Directors has approved the new current account scheme named "SJSB-Smart Current Account”
by the end of March 2022. Its actual implementation has started from April 2022 and | appeal to our
business account holders and customers that they should take the detailed information of this scheme from
their nearest branch and take advantage of the various facilities provided to the account holders under it.

Comparative position of CASA deposits for the last 3 yearsis given below.

(Rs. in Crores)

Sr.No. Deposit Type 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2022
1 | Savings Deposit 304.47 322.98 312.53
2 | Current Deposits 82.97 78.69 94.96
3 | Total CASA 387.44 401.67 407.48
4 | Total Deposits 2027.27 2047.24 1763.00
5 | % of CASA to Total Deposits 19.11% 19.62% 23.11%

Deposit Insurance

As per the RBI guidelines, to protect the interest of the depositors the deposit insurance cover is
increased from earlier Rs. One lakh to Rs. Five lakhs. The Bank is the member of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (DICGC) through which the Deposit up to Rs. Five lakhs are insured. The Bank is paying premium
to the corporation regularly and in time. Recently alsoi.e. on 26/05/2022 the premium of Rs.1.25 crore has
been paid by the Bank to DICGC covering insurance up to 30/09/2022.

Loans and Advances

Our bank mainly provides loans to wholesale and retail traders, salary earners, small and medium
enterprises. Overall reduced demand for loans, repayment by regular account holders in term loans,
recovery of non-performing loans, write-off of non-performing loans, as well as short utilization of cash
credit limits was also seen to have animpact on credit growth.

Economic activity has come to a standstill due to the extraordinary uncertainty caused by the global
and economic recession and the pandemic situation. Entrepreneurs have either stopped their businesses or
their expansion/modernization plans have been stalled/postponed. As a result of all these, the total loan of
the bank stood at Rs.965.08 crore as on 31/03/2022 as compared to Rs.1094 crore as on 31/03/2021,
showing decrease of Rs.128.92 crores.
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Priority Sector Advances

RBI has issued guidelines in March, 2020 to mitigate the concentration risk. As per the said guidelines,
Bank shall have at least 50% of their aggregate loans & advances, comprising loans of not more than Rs.25
lakh or 0.2% of their Tier-1 capital whichever is higher, subject to maximum of Rs.1crore per borrower. Bank
has to comply with the prescribed threshold by 31st March, 2024.Bank has to sanction loans of small
amount on large scale in conformity with these guidelines. Similarly, RBl has also issued guidelines regarding
achievements of priority sector advances in a phased manner. For the financial year 2021-22, the Reserve
Bank has advised to ensure proportion of 50% of Bank's total advances to priority sector. Incase of our Bank
the average credit to priority sectorduring 21-22is57.98% and it stood at 61.86% as on March 31, 2022.

Total Business

The cumulative effect of the decrease in deposits and loans of the bank during the reporting year has
been seen onthetotal business of the bank and the total business of the bank has come down to Rs.2728.08
croresason 31/03/2022 ascompared to Rs.3141.24 croreason 31/03/2021.
Loan Monitoring System

The health of loan portfolio is maintained through a loan monitoring system including credit risk
management. A list of overdue loan accounts is provided to each branch every month/ fortnight to ensure
effective follow-up by branches so that loan accounts remain performing.

Comparative NPA
(Rs. in Crores)
Particulars 2020-21 % 2021-22 %
Gross NPA 184.40 17.13% 142.25 14.74%
Net NPA 86.90 8.47% 51.48 5.89%
Total Advances 1094.00 935.08

The bank has implemented concept of ongoing NPA in the reporting year under the guidelines of RBI
and it has benefited the bank a lot. This helps in detecting the increase in NPA accounts on a daily basis and
helps the bank in keeping the amount of non-performing loans low by following of each loan accountin time
and taking legal action where necessary.

Due to the said on going NPA concept, overdue loan accounts are marked as NPA daily by the
computerized system and this information has to be reported to all credit information companies ( for eg.
CIBIL) as per RBI norms. | urge our borrowers to pay their loan installments regularly so that this does not
affect their credit score.

In this regard bank is exploring all recovery avenues like Securitization Act , ARC & NCLT etc. The
provision coverage ratio of the bankwas 55.23% on 31.03.2021 which has increased to 62.99% this year.

With the combined efforts of the dedicated staff and directors, the Bank has successfully emerged
from the challenging situation of NPA during the reporting year and aims to bring back the glorious days of
our Bank.
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Loans todirectors and their relatives
In the year 2021-22, the bank has not granted any loan to director or their relatives. At present 4

directors and 2 relatives have taken loans from the bank. The total outstanding balance of the said loan as on
31/03/2022isRs.34.91 lakhs. Allthese loans are regular.
The details of the loans sanctioned to the Directors and their relativesis as under.

Sr. No. No. of Directors & Relatives Loan Outstanding
1 4 Directors 34.70 lacs
2 2 relatives of the directors 0.21 lacs
Total 34.91 lacs
Investment

After maintaining CRR and SLR as per Reserve Bank guidelines and disbursing loans, the bank invests
the excess amount in various investments approved by RBI and this is an important source of income.
Average return on investment to the bank of 6.97% during the reporting year includes interest on various
investments (Rs. 59.07 crore) and profit of Rs. 5.22 crore from trading of securities. The total investment
portfolio includes investments in SLR bonds, which are held to maintain the Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) as
per the guidelines set by the RBI. | am proud to mention here that the bank has not defaulted on a single
occasion in maintaining CRR and SLR. This shows adequate liquidity position of the bank.

Profit

During the financial year 2021-22, the Bank has earned gross profit of Rs.45.71 crores, which stood at
Rs.29.17 crores for last year, showing increase by Rs.16.54 crores. There was gross profit in the last two

vears as well but due to heavy amount of provisioning required to be made as per RBI rules for NPA the bank
hadtoincura Net loss.

Net Interest Income of the Bank in the reporting year compared to Rs.62.34 crores in the previous year
was Rs. 69.86 crores and this growth rate was 12.06%. As a result the Net Interest Margin (NIM) of the bank
alsoincreased from 2.96% last year to 3.60% in the reporting year.

An important parameter related to profitability is Return on Asset (ROA). It has increased from -0.45% last
yearto 0.68% in the reporting year.

Appropriation of Profit

From the total gross profit of the bank in the financial year 2021-22, after making provision for Bad and
doubtful Reserves, Investment Depreciation Reserve, Restructured Loan totaling to Rs. 25,09,48,233.51 and
also Income tax provision of Rs. 7,50,09,490.25 the resulting Net profitis Rs.13,11,60,179.03. From this the
total accumulated loss at the end of 31.03.2021 of Rs.11,86,76,232.84 is adjusted resulting in the net profit
as on 31.03.2022 of Rs.1,24,83,946.19. It is recommended by the Board of Directors to appropriate it as

follows
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Sr. No. Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Reserve Fund (Minimum 25% of Net Profit) 31,20,987.00
2 Contingent Fund (Minimum 10% of Net Profit) 12,48,395.00
3 Cooperative Education Fund (Minimum 1% of Net Profit) 1,24,840.00
4 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 79,89,724.19
Total 1,24,83,946.19

Dividend : The Bankis advised not to declare and pay dividend without the prior permission of the Reserve
Bank.

Write Off of Bad Loans

Writing off of Bad Loans is done to clean the Balance Sheet and for management of NPA ratios. In this
case Bank's right to recover is kept intact. These accounts are written off only because they are fully
provided for & are certified by the Statutory Auditors. This year also Board of Directors has recommended to
write off certain loans by keeping Bank's right of recovery intact. |, therefore request all our honorable
members to accord their approval for this subject which is being placed in the present Annual General
Meeting.

Budget

The Bank's budget for the financial year 2022-23 is there in the Annual Financial Report (AFR) on page
number 75. | request your approval for the same. Besides the actual expenses incurred during the previous
vear 2021-22 as against the budget expenditure of 21-22 is also included in AFR. | request our Hon'ble
members to give their approval for variations against the budget.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

As per the guidelines of the Reserve Bank, the Bank has established the Board of Management in the
financial year 2021-22. This includes directors of our bank and approved members from outside. The Vice
Chairman of the Bank is the Chairman of the Board of Management.

Audit and Inspection

To ensure implementation of all the procedures and also to observe the rules and transparency in the
branch operations, the Bank has introduced a dual audit system of Concurrent Audit and Internal Audit. lam
happy to inform you that our bank is one of the few banks where all branches of the bank are being audited
by Chartered Accountants. The Bank has given complete independence to the auditors in their work.

Internal inspection is also being done on quarterly basis by the bank staff which ensures verification of
adherence to procedures and sudden checking of cash etc. Statutory audit of the Bank for the financial year
2021-22 has been conducted by reputed CA firm SR Pandit & Co, Chartered Accountants, Pune.

Our bank being a scheduled and multi-state bank comes directly under the control of Reserve Bank.
Hence the Reserve Bank (RBI) annually inspects the operations and performance of the bank to ensure that
itis performing as per the rules, regulations and directives laid down by it. The RBl inspection of the bank for
the period 2020-21 was conducted during 24th January 2022 to 11th February 2022. RBI inspection of our
bank has not found any serious lapses. The compliance report of the said inspection was submitted to the
Reserve Bank. | am particularly pleased to inform here that Hon'ble RBI has relaxed some of the restrictions
placed on the bank.
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Mabhila Bachat Gat and JLGs (Self -help Group and Joint Liability Groups)

Our Bank has special cell for SHGs and JLGs for empowerment of the Women. . Our Bank has so far
provided the total loans of Rs.16.18 crores to SHGs and JLGs. Total SHGs are 24 and JLGs are 898.

Staff Training
During the reporting year, the Bank conducted several training programs for the employees on 10
subjects. Atotal of 124 trainees benefited from it.

Human Resource

Dedicated employees have always been the bank's strength. Humble and efficient customer service in
all branches of the bank is possible only because of these employees. At the end of the financial year 2021-
22, the total staff strength of the bank was 362 including 119 officers, 150 clerks and 93 sub staff. To ensure
integrity of work culture and values, various workshops are conducted regularly for employees.

Obituary

We express our heartfelt condolences to the members, account holders, employees and known and
unknown well-wishers of the Bank who have passed away during the reporting year.
Conclusion and Vote of Thanks

| am indebted to the shareholders who have always supported the all-round progress of the bank and
the faith shown by them during the last two years of challenging situation. | express my gratitude to the
millions of depositors, thousands of borrowers, other customers, well-wishers who have continuously
supported the progress of the bank.

The officiating chief executive officer of the bank, Mr. Mukund Kulkarni and all the staff has strived
hard to get the Bank out of the challenging situation. On behalf of the entire Board of Directors, it is my duty
to congratulate and thank all the staff for their sincere efforts and invaluable contribution..

We are grateful for the continued support of the Reserve Bank of India, Central Registrar Cooperative
Society (CRCS), New Delhi and other Government Departments. We have also received valuable support
from NAFCUB Delhi, MUCBF Mumbai, NPCI, Sahakar Bharti, Sahakari Bank Employees Union, Solapur. | am
deeply grateful to all of them.

Also, the Bank has continuously been benefited from the guidance of the Bank's Concurrent Auditor,
Statutory Auditor, Legal Advisor and Valuers. We are also very grateful to them.

| am grateful to Solapur Akashvani for continuously airing the Bank's advertisement every morning at
6.30 am for many years. This has become an unforgettable memory of our bank. | thank the media
representatives of the press and TV channels, who have always given very positive coverage to the Bank.

| express my deep gratitude for the guidance and valuable contribution given by Late Vice Chairman
Shri. Suhas Shrigondekar and newly appointed present Vice chairman Shri. Sunil Pendse and all the
members of the Board of Directors as well as all the members of the Board of Management to bring the bank
out of the challenging situation. Finally, on behalf of all the Directors of the Bank, | place the 57th Annual
Report, Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and other accounting documents for the financial year
2021-22 before the meeting for approval. | request you to approve them.

JaiHind!Jai Maharashtra! Jay Sahkar!

Thankyou Varadaraj Ranganath Bang

Chairman
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1 gRfere-3r Annexure - A | ~N

A [ dhdl A1

: WG a1 Tgehil b fet.

Solapur Janta Sahakari Bandk Ltd’

Registration No. & Date

Name of the institution/Bank Aiee -2 NSee H AU, qH Multi-State Scheduled Coop/ Bank
qea HTIE g TR DT ﬁ@, TMeeitha U Gaganbharari Shivsmarak Sankul,Gold finch peth,
Address of the Head Office m ¥83 006, (FERTE) Solapur 413 007. (Maharashtra)

qicuft 3. 9 &R : ) TSR SUR/ sfiudeh BNK/119 feaTeR Date 28-02-1996

3) THUEHETE MSCS/ 3R CR/1007/2014 &1k Date 20-05-2014

AT AT A, T Hrae

RBI License No. & Area of Operations

. TauE MH/459/dt P TeAtes Date 19-04-1986 : WgRT® Maharashtra

a And From f&Ame Date 20-05-2014 U
TgR Maharashtra 3111 Atk Karnataka

3 &idl Crore
Particulars @uvftei : Position of 31 ®T=t March 2022 =it ferdt
& HETAATEE UShUT Il D 41+1 =42
Total Branches with Head Office
auTEeE @& No. of Members : HATHG Members 71040.00
AHHTA QHES Nominal Members 8072.00
Y "R Wigad Paid Up Share Capital 70.19
a3 [t Reserves & Other Fun : 181.34
34t Deposits : %llc"[ﬁ?ﬁ Current Deposits 94 .96
oo 3t Savings Bank Deposits 312.53
Had o Term Deposits 1355.52
U1 3&l Total Deposits 1763.00
@< Loans & Advances . ARON Secured 850.27
fomTamtt Unsecured 114.81
TR F Total Loans & Advances 965.08
ATgEA HaeTd @ Outside Borrowings 00.00
Tqaufehl Investments 588.85
TJ® / @2t Profit /Loss : @I / Profit 1.24
UV Bak Total Staff 362
Uehl of which o Bear Officers 119
: TEH® Clerks 150
: Pomurg Sub Staff 93
el et Working Funds 2040.21
X P
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SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR  (Muti-state Scheduled Co-operative Bank

Balance-sheet As On 31st March 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

31-03-2021 Capital & Liabilities ¥Tearet & auit SCH|  31-03-2022
1) Share Capital 9RT HTESaA
100,00,00,000.00 | i) Authorised Share Capital 3Tfereh WRT WIS A 100,00,00,000.00
70,06,88,200.00 ii) Paidup Share Capital TG WRT HIgTe 70,19,53,650.00
189,76,37,466.19 | 2) Reserves & Other Funds B 181,34,18,184.81
fashfedia et @ s Feh
2047,24,49,077.11 | 3) Deposits 3eit C 1763,00,31,751.09
0.00 | 4) Borrowings / Sideiel shat D 0.00
0.00 | 5) Bills for Collection being Bills Receivable (as per contra) E 3,33,000.00
ageia Eaemretel e (at)
215,57,85,958.39 | 6) Overdue Interest Reserve F 264,81,31,279.14
orehdl ST el
3,96,42,094.60 | 7) Interest Payable On Deposits G 3,40,87,773.67
ST 201 3 ade
12,47,00,962.73 | 8) Other Liabilities S %'Tﬁ H 21,74,20,360.13
0.00 | 9) Branch Adjustment 0.00
0.00 | 10) Profit & Loss Accounts %I diel @ | 1,24,83,946.19
Profit for the year 2021-22 13,11,60,179.03
Less : Accumulated losses 11,86,76,232.84
2539,09,03,759.02 Total 2305,78,59,945.03
55,63,93,831.58 | CONTINGENT LIABILITIES | EWT=T 20l X 58,40,12,068.97
|t AT FHerenvuti oY [ehq TheTehvil
34, THAIEAIH JUTH & SR ISR
AU, AR AT U e S AR,
S R Pandit & Co, Pune
RS IHehiceH il

ICAI FRN 107309 W
.U, g ugia (UreR)

Member No. 032121
UDIN-22032121ALVQKG2911
fa. 2¢-0§-30%%
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QIATGR Sl mﬂ ek To1; TR (sfeere srsges w-ia o)

2. 31 |/ 2022 TS dB3ES U=h
(Amount in Rs.)
31-03-2021 Property & Assets ﬁﬁ“ﬁ J Ul SCH 31-03-2022
304,37,82,154.14 | 1) Cash & Bank Balance with RBI J 130,83,75,847.57
AT UG F Aohd el FTeeTeh
273,66,79,026.41 | 2) Balances With Other Banks 3o Sehdict aail K 283,39,44,845.90
0.00 | 3) Money at Call Short Notice 0.00
HRTOT S¥are fHesun=an an 37eq Ay Wesur=n 3
573,65,02,027.00 | 4) Investments/ ﬂﬂaﬂﬁ M 588,85,21,331.00
1094,00,02,332.69 | 5) Advances [ =< N 965,08,33,294.57
231,97,28,824.39 | 6) Interest Receivable / AU ST 0 280,44,74,424.01
Interest Receivable on Investment 15,63,43,145.87
Overdue Inerest on Advances 264,81,31,278.14
0.00 | 7) Bills for Collection being Bills Receivable (As per Contra) P 3,33,000.00
TATETS! ATBIaetetl Tt (et
2,20,089.00 | 8) Branch Adjustment Q 0.00
MIECIGUCRCI RS Ca)
2,39,50,673.00 | 9) Premises SR 9 SHRA R 1,74,68,215.00
3,96,96,769.66 | 10) Dead Stock Furniture Fixture, Fittings Liabrary S 3,01,13,945.91
& Improvement to Prrimises
2T Wieh, Wi, AT AT STl Lo
16,16,700.00 | 11) Motor Vehicles (Less Depre.) T 12,93,200.00
AIZR 914 (< =<1 5man)
34,11,05,627.89 | 12) Other Assets / 3 Juft U 39,30,52,937.07
8,89,43,302.00 | 13) Defferred tax Asset V 12,94,48,904.00
11,86,76,232.84 | 14) Current Year Loss/ el a9l @let W 0.00
2539,09,03,759.02 Total 2305,78,59,945.03
Notes on Account Y
.7.usd CRa O
3UTEI eI
I3, &R0 3e. 0.4, T9ga .91, FHetehvit i, @t TR 1. ues . 1. HeTehRull
I a3t g=TeTsh S EIGED L EIRED] g
e fu. fa. geeofil o for. g 1. M. qae €. 9. 1. dige .91, 91
a3 =TT I ED g gaTfeTeh] g7
A . FoARU LU e . TR g. 7. IS
qaTeTh a3 G g7 g7
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SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR  (Muti-state Scheduled Co-operative Bank

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315T MARCH 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

31-03-2021

Expenditure &<

31-03-2022

134,00,93,261.04

1) Interest =TS

134,00,93,261.04

0.00

27,26,61,723.99

3,18,181.13

6,64,92,147.14

15,83,763.00

35,48,800.00

87,85,445.85

2,03,53,990.50

32,71,099.94

a) Interest Paid on Deposits

el feee ==

b) Interest Paid on Borrowings

Yol Hellaldl fediel a1

2) Salaries & Wages
Salaries & Wages Paid to staff inclusive of
P.F. Contribution, Gratuity premium, all
allowances, medical & conveyance
expenses, travelling allowances etc.
staff expenditure

3) Director's & Committee Member's
Meeting Allowances, Travelling &
Training expenses.

H<Tcoioh HSo o Al I 9,
T F U0 ©

4) Rent, Taxes, Insurance Premium,

Electricity Charges etc.
e, R, o, i @@=l T

5) Law Charges/
qehict 9 hie J[oeh

6) Audite Fees
o aRerenRTe Gl

7) Postage, Telegram, Telephone Exp.
2T , AR, T 3. T

8) Depreciation
qarT

9) Printing, Stationery & Advt. Exp.

DU, LIFN 9 A T 3.

97,01,43,624.08

0.00

Beehial TR v, sy fatg fif o yam = s.

97,01,43,624.08

25,61,40,314.01

9,04,200.54

6,60,16,063.66

37,78,326.64

42,19,179.00

1,01,30,154.58

1,59,20,816.10

34,38,791.82

171,71,08,412.59

Total C/F

133,02,91,470.43
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W AT Ggh ok e FﬁFl'ltB b e S

31 HIE 2022 3@ Uehizd ARI-AIeT T=h

(Amount in Rs.)

31-03-2021 Income 3cd—~ 31-03-2022
Interest & Discount
196,35,26,146.56 | 1) Interest Received @A ==t 166,87,32,482.59
134,27,82,838.74 a) On Loans & Advances 107,15,44,113.34
FHeliade Heee ==
62,07,43,307.82 b) On Investment 59,71,88,369.25
GEMEIEHGE S|
3,59,70,120.32 | 2) Commission, Exchange etc. 3,17,71,140.50
EEUTIEE
3,39,49,352.00 | 3)Other Receipts 4,49,63,582.71
T I
4,28,94,245.00 | 4) Profit on sale of securities 5,22,48,333.00
T st A Tsht 7w
13,23,234.36 | 9) Prnﬁ! on sale of Non Banking Assets 93,152.00
9 AT STTERATA A%
0.00 | 6)Provision for BDDR Written back 38,20,98,713.14
9,37,10,055.51 7) Excess of Expenditure over income 0.00
(Net Loss) [ ateT
217,13,73,153.75 Total C/F 217,99,07,403.94
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SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR  (Muti-state Scheduled Co-operative Bank

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315T MARCH 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

31-03-2021 Expenditure G| 31-03-2022
171,71,08,412.59 | B/F S ARl UHATESA 133,02,91,470.43
6,01,77,769.67 | 10) Other Expenses 3¥ LG o) 4,98,99,709.58
2,79,84,663.24 a) Miscellaneous expenses mﬁﬁ G| 2,32,62,556.76
8,083.00 b) Locker Rent Paid #iTeRt HTS 3,599.00
94,771.56 ¢) Vehicle repairs Expenses dTgA gwﬁ G| 1,70,696.84
3,00,921.34 d) Vehicle fuel expenses ATEA 38 @ 3,33,978.54
59,60,778.22 e) Cgmmission paid on Pigmy Collection 78,96,306.52
Heq 39 HUvH
99,91,188.43 f) Cﬂmputer Software development Charges 41,10,250.34
FHIFER eI SEATHE ATH
1,08,94.563.80 g) Hardware Maintenance Charges 93,52,508.97
TEAIR WA A
49,42,800.08 h) Repairs /g&ﬁﬁ 47.69,812.61
88,73,386.55 | 11) Input GST credit not availed 0.00
@il GST <1 7 Hesumn uwdrEn
10,21,465.00 | 12) Amortized Premium on Investment 10,05,210.00
AAULEhTATE! GUIHT fehHeTUeT ST shotelt Tarend e
0.00 | 13) Write off of bad debts 38,20,98,713.14
31,83,81,315.94 | 14) Provision g 25,09,48,233.51
25,52,56,315.9 a) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 18,10,19,000.00
93,00,000.00 b) Provision For Fraud 29,81,000.00
1,06,25,000.00 c) Provision for Ex-gratia Loan 0.00
79,00,000.00 d) Depreciation on Investment 4,44,48,233.51
3,53,00,000.00 e) Provision for Restructured Advances 2,25,00,000.00
7,46,84,190.55 | 15) Profit before Tax 16,56,64,067.28
6,70,72,013.00 | 16) Income Tax [ 3R LG 7,50,09,490.25
6,70,72,013.00 i) Provision for Tax 6,61,75,296.25
0.00 ii) Previous tax 51,70,859.00
0.00 iii) Provision for AY2013-14 Demand 36,63,335.00
(12,61,209.00) | 17) Deferred Tax Income (4,05,05,602.00)
0.00 | 18) Profit After Tax for the year (net profit) 13,11,60,179.03
217,13,73,153.75 Total 217,99,07,403.94
. e Herwui M. g7 Feoi
37 FISTEATIH U & FRIHRT AR
AU, T I8 UTH T SR 3.

S R Pandit & Co, Pune T12g 3tehiced it

ICAI FRN 107309 W #t.0. g&fR ugta (UeR)

Member No. 032121 UDIN-22032121ALVQKG2911
fa.3¢/8/303
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Fﬁw AT Ggh ok e FﬁFl'ltB b e S

31 HIE 2022 3@ Uehizd ARI-AIeT T=h

(Amount in Rs.)

31-03-2021 Income 30 31-03-2022
217,13,73,153.75 | BIF A0S AN UHTESA 217,99,07,403.94
217,13,73,153.75 Total 217,99,07,403.94

g.7. usH CRE L
3T HEHE
IR, RO 3e. 9.°. T9gd .91, Ferehull . |, f6.1. ues .1, FeAhUll
g% SRR CINES g% getent qATAH
e, fu. fa. Forwvfi fa. f&. Fafen 1. . YAt . <. 91, 9gH .91, 91
a3 IdTeeh g9 gaTeASh E ENNGED TS
3T, 71, FHetehult Gt.u.frm, aSemae UL, GaR g. 7. 3
Tl SR INED g1 I ES
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Schedule - A - Share Capital / 97T HrEa™

. en ||
A Share Capital / 9RT HTEadA
(200,00,000 Shares of Rs.50/- each)
(2,00,00,000 SRl &. 50/- THTON) 100,00,00,000.00 100,00,00,000.00
B Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital / 70,19,53,650.00 70,06,88,200.00
T AT HRT WIS
(1,40,39,073 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
(Previous year 1,40,13,764 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
(SRt 6. 40/~ THTOY)
Out of above
I. Shares held by Co-operative Institute - 272400Shares
li. Shares held by State Government -  NIL
Total 70,19,53,650.00 70,06,88,200.00
Schedule - B - Reserve Fund & Other Reserve / f@afeifatga mmeedt & gar e
> i o
Reserve Fund & Other Reserves/ TSTeA & 3o/ AR
; Statutory Reserves / Tt [t 53,64,05,604.92 53,58,15,124.92
i Building Funds /sﬂﬂﬂﬁiﬁ 11,75,06,750.50 11,75,06,750.50
i Dividend Equalization Fund/ 0.00 0.00
YT FHeRTT fAeh
iv Bad and Doubtful Debts Fund 89,61,33,121.91 103,50,00,000.00
AvIRIa o FEid et M
v Special Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 21,92,000.00 21,92,000.00
T WA 9 FSid e el
Vi Revaluation Reserve (Asset) 72,87,735.00 1,14,56,597.00
g et
Vil Profit Earmarked for Dividend 2018-19 2,25,00,000.00 2,25,00,000.00
T i e R09¢-308%
Total A 1,58,20,25,212.33 1,72,44,70,472.42
Other Funds @ et
viii | Revenue and other Reserves
fashifedia et & g Rsh
iX Investment Fluctuation Reserve 9,05,00,000.00 9,05,00,000.00
AUk ¢ 3ar Hef
X Charity Fund 10,52,588.00 10,52,588.00
St D RE )
Xi Member Welfare Fund 1,78,12,254.94 1,86,50,989.74
WS Hhedaror Feh
Xii | Employees Welfare Fund 33,67,815.78 37,57,335.78
HUER! Shedrul e
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Schedule - B Continued from page No. 26
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
NG Farticuars 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Xiii | Provision for Standard Assets 3,40,00,000.00 4,15,00,000.00
e uealiel alde
XIV| Investment Depreciation Reserve QHHUEE o fFeh 5,28,71,883.51 84,23,650.00
Provision for ARC- SRS 2,45,56,500.00 79,00,000.00
Provision for AFS & Other 2,83,15,383.51 5,23,650.00
XV Provision for Contingrncies 28,83,780.00 28,83,780.00
IR Tl ag
XVI| Provision for Restructured Term loans 5,78,00,000.00 3,53,00,000.00
gAEiult el shaladel avdg
Xvii| General Welfare Fund 4,79,650.25 4,79,650.25
A AehaR B
Xviii Provision For Ex-gratia interest above Rs.2 Cr. Advance 1,06,25,000.00 1,06,25,000.00
Total B 23,13,92,972.48 17,31,66,993.77
Total (A + B) 181,34,18,184.81 189,76,37,466.19
Schedule - C - Deposits / 34t
; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
e Aot 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Deposits / 3t
£ Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposits / 9ga 34
(i) From Individuals dafaah 1221,49,18,768.66 1442,84,87,110.05
(i) From Co-op bank @geRl ek 0.00 0.00
(iii) From Co.op. Institutions &gehrl e 134,02,64,580.00 202,72,48,342.80
Total A 1355,51,83,348.66 1645,57,35,452.85
B | II. Saving Deposits Asgits 3eit
(i) From Individuals 301,79,75,666.17 313,86,89,157.24
CDICNED
(ii) From Co-op. Institutions 10,72,93,150.29 9,10,69,235.24
TR TEAT
Total B 312,52,68,816.46 322,97,58,392.48
C | . Current Deposits =Te] 34t
(i) From Individuals S&teraer 84,03,90,426.14 64,50,55,233.88
(il) From Co-op bank @gehil =ieh 0.00 0.00
(iii) Co-Op instiution T EEAT 10,91,89,159.83 14,18,99,997.90
Total C 94,95,79,585.97 786955231.78
Total A+B+C 1763,00,31,751.09 2047,24,49,077.11
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Schedule - D - Borrowings / gdeieil i

: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
NO el 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Borrowings / Siaeiell sl
[ Borrowings In India
WRATAI hal
(i) Reserve Bank of India - e
g1 aen o1tw gfean
(i) Other Banks o i
TR SRl
(i) Otherﬁinstitutions and agencies -- --
T GEd
| Borrowings outside India - -
WRATSTRde! ol
Total | & Il e -
Schedule - E - Bills for Collection (as per contra) / ageirdt TR e (aTe)
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
NO Eche 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
[ IBC Bills Payable/ &9 faret --
| OBC Bills Payable 3,33,000.00 0.00
Total I+l 3,33,000.00 0.00
Schedule - F - Overdue Interest Reserve / ¥=hid S Tg
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
3 it T 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
| Overdue Interest Reserve / Yhid =T ek 264,81,31,279.14 215,57,85,958.39
Total | & II 264,81,31,279.14 215,57,85,958.39
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Schedule - G - Interest Payable On Deposit / 3da{iei 301 =TS

; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No Eariedir 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
i) | interest Payable on Deposits/ ddia{iet 20t ST 1,94,19,575.62 2,30,02,750.60
i) interest Payable on MBNP Deposits 1,46,68,198.05 1,66,39,344.00
Total | & Il 3,40,87,773.67 3,96,42,094.60
Schedule - H - Other Liabilities and Provisions / (3R 2uft)
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
NO EScniats 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Other Liabilities and Provisions
Demand Draft Payable 21,90,775.00 9,02,541.00
feure grwe vuaw
Dividend Payable EATHII %Uﬁ 0.00 0.00
Suspense Account / 3THTHA 1,87,13,597.19 1,25,17,987.85
Sundry Payable / 3/ 2uft 10,98,96,391.49 8,55,99,208.01
Payslip Payable / 9 &4 Ui 99,28,025.20 1,58,90,265.29
TDS Payable / ¢1.€1.ud. <0 1,05,16,275.00 97,90,960.58
Provision for Income Tax(Net of Taxes Paid) 6,61,75,296.25 0.00
$hH 2o U1 TS
Total 21,74,20,360.13 12,47,00,962.70
Schedule - | - Profit and Loss Account /(A 1A @Iﬁ)
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
o FEGHR 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Profit as per last Balance-Sheet 0.00 0.00
Less Profit Appropriation 0.00 0.00
Add Current Year Profit 1,24,83,946.19 0.00
Total 1,24,83,946.19 0.00
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Schedule - J - Cash & Balances with Bank /(Za&a{e I@ d dahTdiet Pieeieh)

; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
50 Particulars 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
A Cash & Balances with Bank
AT WG I Fhidid Pleeieh
Cash In Hand & Cash in ATM 13,31,60,041.00 24,14,05,616.00
G oo
B Current Account with
EIGREIR])
i) Reserve Bank of India 111,77,56,427.67 276,62,29,349.40
e 9o antw gfemn
ii) Stgte Banl_( of India 89,92,891.83 1,41,11,557.25
W deh ATH S
iii) MSC Bank Ltd., Mumbai 66,532.40 3,59,261.32
HEWIE U HEhIl ik fot. qas
iv) District Central C_o-up. Banks 4.83,99,954.67 2,16,76,370.17
Riea neaad! gt s
Total 130,83,75,847.57 304,37,82,154.14
Schedule - K - Balances with Other Bank / (3R HhTdTe DieeTes )
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Ho rariciiars 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Balances with other Banks
I i) Balance with banks SehTediet 3&it
(a) In Current Account ?ﬁ@ﬁi 6,01,34,674.90 4,93,86,250.41
(b) In Others Deposit Accounts
Fixed Deposits with Notified Banks 277,38,10,171.00 268,72,92,776.00
ERihd § 311 STt 3al
Total 283,39,44,845.90 273,66,79,026.41
Schedule - L - Money at Call and Short Notice / (374 <=1 34t )
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
a2 FancHAars 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021

Money at call and Short Notice
HITUN ShidT™ THBUT=AT a1 Hed Ay Wesum=an 3t

Total
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Schedule - M - Investment / (730 )

N e !
Investment / [A0LH
Investment in India in
1) | SLR Investments @hg/T<a 581,85,51,610.00 567,04,60,177.00
W o favaa U@ Total 1 (i+iiiii)
(i) Central Government Securities 302,01,36,370.00 257,47,28,720.00
g /T TR el 0@
Face value / g9i-it Tehma 305,00,00,000.00 260,00,00,000.00
Market value/ rsTR H1a fehma 285,19,65,000.00 253,66,60,000.00
Book value / g&eht fermra 302,01,36,370.00 257,47,28,720.00
i) State Government Securities 279,84,15,240.00 309,57,31,457.00
T T e UE
Face value/ g9+t fohua 280,67,30,000.00 310,62,60,000.00
Market value/ sTsTR HTamA fhaa 293,31,46,816.49 328,62,70,566.82
Book value fg'ﬁlﬁ Terr 279,84,15,240.00 309,57,31,457.00
iii) Other approved Securities
2) | 3= fayaw 1@ Total 2 0.00 0.00
Face value/ g3t fofma 0.00 0.00
Market value/ ST2TR wram= fehma 0.00 0.00
3) | Non- SLR Investments Total 3 (i+ii) 6,99,69,721.00 6,60,41,850.00
(i) Shares of Co.op.Institutions 3,36,850.00 3,36,850.00
AEHT T v
(ii) Others / X
a) Corporate debentures/ i-gq 65,28,871.00 0.00
b) ARC Securitiy Receipt / fidie 6,31,04,000.00 6,57,05,000.00
(Total 1+2+3) 588,85,21,331.00 973,65,02,027.00
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Schedule - N - Advances / lea&t &&=

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

o aduails 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Advances / R&e st

A Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft
& Bills Discounted of which secured against /
3T HGd ol That, hIlshele, Hiegigiee o focd
T e aahi
i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00

AN HoiE o dcdH TRUTTER
i) Other Tangible Securities/ 3 ARUMA 527,61.,83,342.40 566,85,67,509.32
ii) On Personal Sureties / [9ATARUT STHi=R! 66,83,797.88 55,15,211.07
Total A 528,28,67,140.28 567,40,82,720.39

Out of A above
Due from individuals / aTd<h Sfe9T: 0 FTA 46,62,11,725.28 25,21,95,041.62
Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue 214,30,76,089.63 194.,47,26,497.59
ged HYAEl AU AL
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & 11,33,16,529.08 24,68,95,970.85
Doubtful for Recovery /a9iEa &t g

B | Medium Term Loans W&IH Hed
of which Secured against
i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00

T HE o TeHH dTRUTTER
i) Other Tangible Securities / 37 ARUIER 60,46,83,550.48 115,20,09,407.56
ii) On Personal Sureties / faA@ARUT TR 74,50,10,297.14 57,18,14,653.73
Total B 134,96,93,847.62 172,38,24,061.29

Out of B above
Due from individuals / aTaeht SAfEI9N: AUT ATAAL 79,36,17,720.38 85,13,07,170.29

Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue
Yad YR A0 G

Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad &
Doubtful for Recovery /a9l 31¥aT Fia

i) Govt. & other approved securities

TEHR e & Tedd ARUTER
i) Other Tangible Securities / 3 AU

ii) On Personal Sureties / T@ATaRUT ST

Total C

Long Term Loans / &r¥ Hada &t

Out of C above
Due from individuals JTdeh! SAfFA9T: A0T TEAT

Overdug.- advances of advanced amount overdue
gad |Ydg AU Al

Bad & Doubtful Advanceq Considered Bad &

Doubtful for Recovery / @yTfaa & gEta

Total Loans & Advances/ T%UT &t Total (A+B+C)

44,96,50,811.10

6,12,63,310.50

262,17,76,085.63
39,64,96,221.04

69,62,10,575.38

17,72,95,143.21

286,63,21,716.45
67,57,73,834.56

301,82,72,306.67

354,20,95,551.01

116,19,47,650.93

158,90,73,244.40

45,79,84,155.41 81,34,92,188.67
23,68,69,663.47 33,69,14,862.90
965,08,33,294.57 | 1094,00,02,332.69
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Schedule - O - Interest Receivable / (zar=1 It )

: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
NO Earticusars 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
A Interest Accrued
i) Interest on NPA Accounts 264.81,31,278.14 215,57,85,958.39
Overdue Interest on NPA Accounts
orhid heliadiel A0 AT
i) Interest on NPA Accounts (Current) 0.00 22,47,409.00
B Interest on Investment 15,63,43,145.87 16,16,95,457.00
ﬂ?le':lﬂ]\@le':lﬂﬁ J0 AT Total i & ii 280,44,74,424.01 231,97,28,824.39
Schedule - P - Bills For Collection (As Contra) / SHAIEE! UBiaeiei foret (G )
; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
=0 Paricuian 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
i) IBC Bills Payable 0.00 0.00
i) OBC Bills Payable 3,33,000.00 0.00
Total | & ii 3,33,000.00 0.00
Schedule - Q - Branch Adjustment / IT@ET=RId @t J[eui
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
s Felendlde 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Branch Adjustment 0.00 2,20,089.00
Total 0.00 2,20,089.00
Schedule - R - Land & Building / ST 9 SARA
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
o FRIfeuiars 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Fixed Assets /| TATA ATAHTI
I Premises at cost as on 31 st March of the
preceding year ( book value ) 5,12,51,210.84 5,64,94,775.84
SR & SARA 31 ATl ST g &hH
Addition during the year / auidic aéia &hA (+) 0.00 | (+) 0.00
Deductions & Depriciation during the year (—) 42,92,467.00 | (—) 52,43,565.00
el STae AT SE
Total 4,69,58,743.84 5,12,51,210.84
Less Depreciation Fund (—) 2,94,90,528.84 | (—) 2,73,00,537.84
gar e
Closing Balance 1,74,68,215.00 2,39,50,673.00
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Schedule - S- Furniture & Dead Stock, (Less Depre.) / WiH=R & S (3NH a1 W1 )

; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
s 2ol 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Deffered Revenue, & Improvement to Premises
Dead Stock ,Furniture cost as on 31 st March of
the preceding year ( book value )
31 " @ Hob TahH 3,96,96,769.66 5,41,00,214.66
Addition during the year / Suidil aeia &hd (+)  37,60,300.92 | (+) 35,35,693.50
Deductions & Depreciation during the year (-) 96,404.57 | (-) 4.,41,459.00
YA SATEE AT SEr
Total 4,34,00,666.01 5,71,94,449.16
Less Depreciation @R e (-) 1,32,86,720.10 | (—) 1,74,97,679.50
Closing Balance 3,01,13,945.91 3,96,96,769.66

Schedule - T- Motor Vehicles (Less Dep.) WieR aga (3 o<1 AT )

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
ND Earfcuials 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Motar vehicles ( Less Dep.)
Motar Vehicle cost as on 31 st March of the
preceding year ( book value )
31 O™ T@ATE Hes TFhH 16,16,700.00 20,21,200.00
Addition during the year / auiiiel aéia @A (+) 0.00 | (+) 0.00
Deductions & Depriciation during the year (-) 0.00 | (-) 0.00
YA e & TERT
Total 16,16,700.00 20,21,200.00
Less Depreciation Fund =@m fsfh (—) 3,23,500.00 | (-) 4,04,500.00
Closing Balance 12,93,200.00 16,16,700.00
Schedule - U - Other Assets
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No rarticulars 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
i) Advances (3T {&<hH) 1,55,03,810.00 1,97,39,926.00
i) Stock of Printing Stationery 13,06,620.59 15,06,815.76
BUTE LIAQ Peee
iii) | Other Assets (3R Rrart) 1,10,85,573.33 1,84,36,433.98
Advance Income-Tax 2021-22 4,30,77,000.00 0.00
ISP ThAcHd 2021-22
MSEB /BSNL /SMC -Deposit/NPCI (3'6’ TR ) 28,86,613.15 14,85,452.15
iv) Non Banking Assets 31,91,93,320.00 29,99,37,000.00
Total 39,30,52,937.07 34,11,05,627.89
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Schedule - V- Deferred Tax Asset

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
b HATUCH S 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Opening Balance 8,89,43,302.00 8,76,82,093.00
Add : Raised During the year 4,05,05,602.00 12,61,209.00
Less : Reversed during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance Total 12,94,48.904.00 8,89,43,302.00
Schedule - W- Loss
; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
NO rarticdiars 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
Previous Year Loss/ AR{ieT auT= Alel 0.00 2,49,66,177.33
Add : Current Year Loss / mmﬁha 0.00 9,37,10,055.51
Total Loss / ThRUl aren 0.00 11,86,76,232.84
Schedule - X Contingent Liabilities (F¥rsa 2uft)
; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
NO Particulars 31-Mar-2022 31-Mar-2021
A) Guarantees Issued / <k gHl 45,83,09,775.82 46,95,22,846.32
B) Amount transferred to RBlI under DEAF 8,14,61,961.15 6,58,39,245.26
IAFATS 3=t TR ETeg schehe o
C) Income tax demand Contested where 4,42,40,332.00 2,10,31,740.00
appeals are pending with Appropriate
authorities
TR TRTuTt TfueTel Wrerd
Total 58,40,12,068.97 95,63,93,831.58
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S R Pandit & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Vishnu Apartments, 772/4, Laxmi Park Colony, L. B. Shastri Road, Pune 411 030.
N E-mail.: casrpanditco@gmail.com M. 99229 97981 | Tel.: (020) 24538128 / 24537243

Independent Auditor’s Report
To,
The Members of

Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Solapur
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Solapur Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Solapur. as on 31 March 2022, which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. The returns of 41 branches audited
by us are incorporated in these financial statements.

2. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements together with notes
there on give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the
Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder, the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of
Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state
of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2022 and its profit and its cash flow for
the financial year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the'provisions of the
Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder and under the
provisions of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made
thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion
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Emphasis of Matters

4.

o |

We draw attention on following matters as per Note No. 9 of Notes Forming Part
ol Accounts the Bank has Recognized DTA of Rs. 12,94 .48,904.00 as on

$1.03.2022, including Rs. 4,05,05,602.00 added for the year. This stated to be
based on expert opinion and the concept of Prudence.

We also draw at your attention to Note No. 5 of Accounting Policies with regards
Lo depreciation on revalued portion of assets. As per AS 10 (revised) the said
amount nceds to be debited to Profit and Loss account whercas Bank had
debited the same to Revaluation Reserve Account. Further the said amount has
not been credited to General Reserve.

However considering materiality and its impact on overall profitability of the
Bank, our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
thereon (As per mandatory Standards on Auditing)

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
imformation. The other information comprises the information included in the
Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, but does
not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The
report ol the Board of Directors is expected to be made available to us after the
datc of this auditor’s report.

Our opmion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
rcad the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
malcerially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory
imformation, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the
members in the Annual General Meeting.
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the
Financial Statements

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
inancial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issucd by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the
Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder,
and circulars and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and
the Central Registrar of Co-operative Socicties, in the manner so required and
oive a true and lair view il conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted 1n India-of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2022 and its
profit and its cash flows for the financial year ended on that date. This
responsibility also includes design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from

material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
maltters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
opcrations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for oversecing Bank’s Financial

Reporting process. ;
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
[raud or crror, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but 1s not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
(raud or crror and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise
prolessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud 1s higher than for one resulting from
crror, as fraud may 1nvolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to

design procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the
purpose ol expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal
control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
rcasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis ol accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
malcrial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
bascd on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, futurce events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue
as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall présentation, structure and content of the Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
indings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
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be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

8. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

|

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up
in Forms A and B respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi. State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act,

2002, and Section 30 (3) of Banking Regulation Act 1949 we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit
and have found to be satisfactory;

. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been

kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books
and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches/offices;

The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within
the powers of the Bank;

. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this report, agree with the books of account and
the returns;

The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those
laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as
applicable to Banks;

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us,
and based on our examination of the books of account and other record,
we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the
expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank.

9. As required by Rule 27 (3) (a) to (f) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies,
Rule, 2002, we give the Annexure, a schedule on the matters specified in the
said Rule.

Place: Solapur. M. No. 032121
Date:

For S R Pandit & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Reglstrauﬂn No. 107309W ;

Sudhlr Pandit
(P ner)

28th June 2022 UDIN-22032121ALVOKG2911
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Annexure to Independent Auditor’s Report for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2022.

(As referred in clause no. 9 of our report of even date as on March31, 2022.)
As required by the rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules.
2002 ("the Rules) we report on the matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the
said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank.

d.

During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across
transactions which appear to be_ contrary to the provisions of the Act,
the Rules or the Bye-laws of the Bank

During the course of our audit, we have not come across material and
significant transactions which appear to be contrary to the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India. Since, the Bank had neither
accepted deposits nor “received subsidy from National Bank of
Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding
transactions contrary to the guidelines issued by the said Bank are
not calted for.

The following advances are categorised as doubtful or loss assets as
per prudential norms of RBI as on March 31, 2022 and reported in
terms of clause ( ¢ ) of Rule 27 ( 3) of the Rules :

Principal oil_tstand{hg
as on March 31, 2022
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Category -

Doubtful Advances - N 14225.49
Non-Performing Investments - - 2.64
Other Assets B 27.60
Total 14255.73

d. As per the information provided to us and to the best of our

{'l-
o

Particulars

" Fund Basce .35 2.65 NIL
Non-Fund Base NIL NIL NIL
Total 0.35 2.65 NIL

knowledge, the following credit facilities have been sanctioned by the
Bank to the members of the Board or their relatives

—_— — 2 = ——— e W —_— = —

Outstanding Security Value

Amount (Rs. In Crores )

Overdoes, if any

(Rs. In Crores )

During the course of our audit, we have mot come across any
violations ol guidelines conditions etc. issued by the RBI. Since the

it
Y et
b Pl \L O | ;-3'1&_
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[. Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from
National Bank of Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments

regarding violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not
called for.

g. To the beast of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by

the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies which requires
reporting under this Rule.

For S R Pandit &Co.
Chartered Accountants

C S?Elhir Pandit

(Partner)
Place: Solapur. M. No. 032121 -
Date: 28t June 2022 UDIN:-22032121ALVQKG2911
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SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD. SOLAPUR

(Multi-State scheduled co-operative Bank)

Schedule - Y

Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts and Disclosures

Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 and Profit and loss
Account for the year ended on that date.

Overview
Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. (‘the Bank’) was incorporated in the year 1966. It became Multi-
state Co-operative Bank in the year 2014.The bank has 41 branches. The area of operation is
Maharashtra and Karnataka state. The main business is of banking services.

1. Basis of preparation:
These financial statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention and ongoing
concern basis and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory
requirements prescribed under Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act 2002, Banking Regulation Act,
1949, circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time, the Accounting
Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and practices prevailing in Co-
operative Banks in India.
The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on the accrual basis
under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent
with those of previous year except otherwise specified.

2. UseofEstimates
The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that
the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any
revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

3. Revenue Recognition (AS-9)
Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following:

|. Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘Non-performing assets'’ is recognized to the
extent realized, as per the guideline issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing
advances is shown under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ and as ‘Interest Receivable on Loans and

Advances’on liability side and asset side respectively.
li. Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization.
iii. LockerRentisrecognized on receipt basis, to the extent ofincome accrued and due.

Iv. Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established by the date of
Balance Sheet.

v. Interest on government securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on
a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

vi. Guarantee commission is accounted on proportionate basis as pertenure.
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Property Plant and Equipment (PPE) (AS-10):

1.
V.

VI.

Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued amount, in case of revaluation thereof. The
Cost includes difference between the historical cost and the revalued amount is accounted as
‘revaluation reserve.’ Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure incidental thereto.

Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset, as
appropriate only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will flow
to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.

Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises. The bank has a policy of assessing the
residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value of premises from time to time.

The surplus arising out of revaluation of premises carried out is credited to the Revaluation Surplus
in the Balance Sheet.

In respect of building /premises kept in use by the Bank, yearly amortization of revaluation reserve
against building /premises is debited to profit and loss account along with depreciation on original
cost of building and premises and credited to revalued building /premises account and amount of
amortization of revaluation reserve is credited to profit and loss account. The Bank is in process of
compliance with the requirements of Para 44 of the Accounting Standard 10 ‘Property Plant and
Equipment’.

Depreciation:-

a)

Depreciation on PPE is recognized based on cost of asset less their residual values over their
useful lives, using the Straight Line Method and Reducing Balance Method as shown below. The
useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment is considered as per the management estimate. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the
each accounting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on prospective
basis.

The estimated useful lives of PPE and depreciation rates considering the useful life of an individual
asset as determined by the management is as follows:

Sr. No. Prop;;t:i,pp:en:tand Depreciation (p.a.) Method
1 Building /Premises 10% WDV
2 Furniture and fixtures 20% WDV
3 Vehicles 20% WDV
4 Electrical items 25% WDV
5 Computer hardware 33.33% SLM

The Management believes that the estimate of useful life are realistic and reflect fair approximation
of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. These estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experiences and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

Whenever there is a revision in the estimated useful life of the asset, the unamortized depreciable
amountis charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset.

An item of property, plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
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arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and Equipment is determined as
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in
profit and loss.

The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October 1st, is provided for the whole year otherwise
the same are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates.

No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the year to third parties.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Leasehold land is amortized over the period of the lease.

Capital expenditure on leasehold land and building is amortized over a period of Lease.

Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amortized over the period of lease.

The items of Property, Plant and Equipment whose written down value has become NIL due to
charge of depreciation over the years are stated at nominal value of Re. 1/- to facilitate their
identification.

Impairment of PPE

The Bank assesses at each Balance sheet date whether there is any such indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the bank estimates the recoverable amount of the
asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use. If
such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is
recognized in the profit and loss account.

Accounting for Investments (AS-13)

The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-
Operative Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under
the following categories:

‘Held to Maturity’ -Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
‘Held for Trading’ - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.

‘Available for Sale’ - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories and security
Receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies are classified as ‘Available for Sale'.

Investments are classified as under;

Government securities

Other Approved Securities
- Shares

- Bonds of PSU

- Others

Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at cost. Premium, if any, on
investments under HTM category is amortized over the residual life of the investment, with a debit
to Profit and Loss account. The book value of security is reduced to the extent of amount amortized
during the relevant accounting period. If the cost price is less than face value, the difference Iis
ignored. If the maturity is in the first half of the year, that year is ignored for the purpose of
amortization.

Investments under "HF T" and "AFS” categories are revalued at marked to market on the basis of
guidelines issued by the RBI. Net depreciation, if any, under each of the categories is recognized in
the profit and loss account. Net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.
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V.

Vi.

Vil.

Viil.
IX.

XI.

For the purpose of valuation, market value in the case of Central and State Government securities,
PSU Bonds and Other bonds is determined as per RBI| guidelines on the basis of the “Yield to
Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd(FBIL).

Shares of co-operative Banks are valued at cost. Full provision is made for investment in shares of
co-operative societies, in case dividend is not declared or financial position is not available or
which have gone into liquidation.

Security Receipts are recognized at the lower of the redemption value of the security receipts and
the Net Book Value (NBV) of the financial asset. The same are valued on the basis of the Net Asset
Value (NAV), obtained from Securitization Company / Asset Reconstruction Company as at the
Balance Sheet date. The provision there against has been made as per master directions/ circulars
Issued, in this regard, by RBI, from time to time.

The transfers of investments from one category to another is done once in a year preferably at the
beginning of the year at lower of the acquisition cost/book value/market value on the date of
transfer and the depreciation, if any, is debited to profit and loss account.

Treasury Bills if any under all the classifications are shown at carrying cost.

Broken period interest on debt instruments is credited to profit and loss account on accrual basis.
Brokerage, Commission etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to
revenue. The investments are accounted for on the settiement date.

Overdue Interest if any in respect of non-performing investments is provided under ‘Overdue
Interest Reserve’on investments on liabilities side and Interest Receivable on asset side.

Disposal of Investments: Profit / Loss on sale of investments is taken to Profit and Loss account in
case of HFT and AF S category securities.

Advances and Provision for Advances

a.

Advances are disclosed net of write off and further disclosed into short term, medium term and long
term.

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Provision on advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI. In addition, a general provision is made on
following categories of standard assets as per RBl guidelines, asunder:

Provision
Category (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial Real estate loans 1.00
CRE - RH 0.75
Other advances 0.40

Provision is made for restructured accounts in accordance with RBIl guidelines which require
diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring. In respect of
account restructured pursuant to the impact of Covid-19, provisions have been made as stipulated
under the extant RBI guidelines in this regard.

Loans to directors are sanctioned with respect to directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India
against their own fixed deposits.

Recoveries of bad debts written-off are recognized in Profit and Loss account and included under
otherincome.
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Provision is made for restructured accounts in accordance with RBI guidelines which require
diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring. In respect of
account restructured pursuant to the impact of Covid-19, provisions have been made as stipulated
under the extant RBI guidelines in this regard.

Loans to directors are sanctioned with respect to directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India
against their own fixed deposits.

Recoveries of bad debts written-off are recognized in Profit and Loss account and included under
otherincome.

Employee Benefits (AS-15):

a)

b)

Provident Fund:

It is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive
benefits under the Provident Fund, where, both the employee and the bank contribute monthly at a
stipulated rate to the government provident fund. The bank has no liability for future provident fund
benefits other than its annual contribution and recognizes such contributions as an expense to
Profit and Loss accountin the period in which employee renders the related service.

Gratuity:

The bank provides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan, covering all eligible
employees. The plan provides for lump sum payments to employees upon death while in
employment or on separation from employment after serving for the stipulated years mentioned
under 'The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972'. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are
determined by actuarial valuation at each Balance Sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit
Method.

The bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy and has maintained
fund under trust maintained with LIC. The fair value of plan asset is reduced from the gross
obligation under the defined benefits plans to recognize the net obligation of the gratuity planin the
Balance Sheet as liability, in accordance with AS-15 'Employee Benefits'.
Actuarial valuation of Gratuity is done by the Bank on the basis of Actuaries certificate.

(Amount in Rs.)

Assumptions Valuation Date Valuation Date

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Mortality Ult. Ult.

IALM (2012-14) | IALM (2012-14)

Discount Rate 6.85% 6.32%

Rate of increase in compensation 6% 6%

Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 6.85% 6.32%

Withdrawal rates 5% 5%

Changes in present value of obligations

PVO at beginning of period 196,102,625 193,939,477
Interest cost 11,638,427 12,455,855
Current Service Cost 8,826,176 8,731,036

Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) . .

Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -

Benefits Paid (23,900,583) (21,530,284)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (7,217,851) 2,506,541
PVO at end of period 185,448,794 196,102,625
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Changes in fair value of plan assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period 248,659,022 240,831,035
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets 14,970,200 16,060,300
Contributions 323,520 12,229,484
Benefit Paid (23,900,583) (21,530,284)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 2,328,345 1,068,487
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 242,380,504 248,659,022

IV | Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period 248,659,022 240,831,035
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Actual Return on Plan Assets 17,298,545 17,128,787
Contributions 323,520 12,229,484
Benefit Paid (23,900,583) (21,530,284)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 242,380,504 248,659,022
Funded Status 56,931,710 52,556,397
Excess of actual over estimated return on Plan Assets 2,328,345 1,068,487

V | Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obligation) 7,217,851 (2,506,541)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan Assets) 2,328,345 1,068,487
Total Gain/(Loss) for the period 9,546,196 (1,438,054)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the period 9,546,196 (1,438,054)
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of period - -

VI | Past Service Cost Recognised
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
Average remaining future service till vesting of the Benefit - -
Recognised Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
Recognised Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits - -

VIl | Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
and statement of Profit and Loss Account
PVO at end of period 185,448,794 196,102,625
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 242,380,504 248,659,022
Funded Status 56,931,710 52,556,397
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) - -
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet 56,931,710 52,556,397

Vill | Expense recognized in the statement of P and L A/C
Current Service Cost 8,826,176 8,731,036
Interest cost 11,638,427 12,455,855
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets (14,970,200) (16,060,300)
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Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period (9,546,196) 1,438,054

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -

Expense recognized in the statement of P and L A/C (4,051,793) 6,564,645
IX | Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability (52,556,397) (46,891,558)

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -

Expenses as above (4,051,793) 6,564,645

Contribution paid (323,520) (12,229,484)

Closing Net Liability (56,931,710) (52,556,397)
X | Experience Analysis - Liabilities

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to change in bases (3,604,602) 3,718,132

Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Experience (3,613,249) (1,211,591)

Total (7,217,851) 2,506,541

Experience Analysis - Plan Assets

Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Plan Assets (2,328,345) (1,068,487)
Xl | Schedule lll Details

Current Liability Nil Nil

Non-Current Liability 185,448,794 196,102,625

c) Leave Encashment:
Bank has made actuarial valuation for leave encashment.
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months is treated as
short-term employee benefit. The bank measures the cost of such absences at the amount it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months is Other Long-term
Employee Benefit.

(Amount in Rs.)

Assumptions Valuation Date Valuation Date

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

IALM (2012-14) | IALM (2012-14)

Mortality UlL. UIL.
Discount Rate 6.32% 6.80%
Rate of increase in compensation 6% 6%
Rate of return (expected) on plan assets

Withdrawal rates 5% 5%

Changes in present value of obligations

PVO at beginning of period 31,112,086 35,178,470
Interest cost 2. 119,622 2,392,136
Current Service Cost 15,687,494 14,945,989

Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - :

Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) . "

Benefits Paid - -
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Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation

(22,013,402)

(21,404,509)

PVO at end of period

26,901,800

31,112,086

Changes in fair value of plan assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Contributions

Benefit Paid

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period

IV

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets

Actual Return on Plan Assets

Contributions

Benefit Paid

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period

Funded Status

(26,901,800)

(31,112,086)

Excess of actual over estimated return on Plan Assets

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obligation)

22,013,402

21,404,509

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan Assets)

Total Gain/(Loss) for the period

22,013,402

21,404,509

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the period

22,013,402

21,404,509

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of period

-

VI

Past Service Cost Recognised

Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits)

Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits)

Average remaining future service {ill vesting of the Benefit

Recognised Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits)

Recognised Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits)

Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits

Vil

Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet

and statement of Profit and Loss Account

PVO at end of period

26,901,800

31,112,086

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period

Funded Status

(26,901,800)

(31,112,086)

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss)

Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet

(26,901,800)

(31,112,086)

VAL

Expense recognized in the statement of P and L A/C

Current Service Cost

15,687,494

14,945,989

Interest cost

2,115,622

2,392,136

Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits)

Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits)

Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits
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Funded Status

(26,901,800)

(31,112,086)

Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss)

Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet

(26,901,800)

(31,112,086)

VIll | Expense recognized in the statement of P and L A/C
Current Service Cost 15,687,494 14,945,989
Interest cost 2,115,622 2,392,136
Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) - -
Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) - -
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets . -
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period (22,013,402) (21,404,509)
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Expense recognized in the statement of P and L A/C (4,210,286) (4,066,384)

IX | Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet
Opening Net Liability 31,112,086 35,178,470
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Expenses as above (4,210,286) (4,066,384)
Contribution paid - .
Closing Net Liability 26,901,800 31,112,086

X | Experience Anyalisis - Liabilities
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to change in bases (377,762) 400,150
Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Experience (21,635,640) (21,804,659)
Total (22,013,402) (21,404,509)
Experience Anyalisis - Plan Assets
Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Plan Assets - -

Xl | Schedule lll Details
Current Liability 13,564,948 15,207,676
Non-Current Liability 13,336,852 15,904,410

Segment Reporting—-AS 17:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

i) Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, profit/loss and money
market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed
from external sources as well as internal sources and depreciation/amortization of premium on
Held to Maturity category investments.

i) The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature
ofthe services provided, with each segment representing a different business unit.

iii) Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are
individually identifiable to the segments.

iv) Deposits, interest paid/payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid/payable on borrowings
are allocated in the ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments Treasury,
Corporate/Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking and other banking operations, respectively.
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12.

13.

14.

v) Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not
allocated and specifically identified to any business segment.

vi) Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

vii) Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped
under unallocated assets and liabilities.

Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing
and presenting the financial statements of the bank as a whole.

Related party Disclosures (AS-18):

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi—State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there
are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other than Key Management Personnel, Mr. Mukund C.
Kulkarni Officiating Chief Executive officer However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29thMarch, 2003,
he being a single party under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

Operating Lease (AS-19):

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profitand Loss Account over
the lease term in accordance with the AS-19 — Leases, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

Earnings per Share (AS-20):

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted

average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of shares is
calculated on monthly basis.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22):

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax reflects the impact of
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income measured at tax rates applicable
on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient further income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are recognised as per the provisions of
Income TaxAct 1961 and Accounting Standard - 22 accounting for taxes income issued by ICAI.

Intangible Assets (AS-26):

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
Intangible asset is measured initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at historical cost less
accumulated amortization.

Amortization

Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the
RBI circular RB1/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities (AS-29):
A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
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obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value except in case of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities
that are recognized as cost of Property, Plant and Equipment and are determined based on best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. These
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when thereis:

a) A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the
Bank; or

A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or are
liable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

b)

NOTES FORMING PARTOF THEACCOUNTS FORTHE YEARENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

The bank has written off an amount of Rs.3820.98 lakh (for 31.03.2021) towards Bad debts, which is
approved at the Annual General Meeting of the Bank. The said non-performing assets had been
classified as Doubtful/Loss Assets.

The Bank has capitalized Rs.192.56 lakh the expenses incurred on acquiring of Non-Banking Assets
during the current year, which was acquired by the Bank in previous year. Bank has taken permission
from RBI forthe same.
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17. Primary Segment wise Reporting—AS-17 (Rs. InCrores)
Business Corporate / . : Other Banking

Segments Aranury Wholesale Banking ratall Banking Business Total
Particulars 31.3.22| 31.3.21 31.3.22 | 31.3.21 | 31.3.22 | 31.3.21 | 31.3.22 | 31.3.21 31.3.22 31.3.21
Revenue 49.31 45,98 NIL NIL NIL NIL|  130.48/ 161.91] 179.79  207.89
Result 44.63  44.94 NIL NILL  NIL  NIL (16.92) (33.46) 27.70|  11.48
Unallocated 12.01 14.14
expenses

Operating 15.69 (2.66)
profit

Income taxes 2.58 6.71
Extraordinary NIL NIL NIL NIL 0 0 0 0
profit /loss

Net profit 13.12 (9.37)
Other information: NIL NIL NIL NIL

Segment 589.46| 574.65 NIL NIL NIL NIL| 1,522.92 1,594.14| 2,112.38| 2,168.79
assets

Unallocated 193.40, 370.30
assets

Totalassets 2305.79 2,539.09
Segment 10.34)  5.89 NILL NI NIL| NI 1,866.49 2,159.92| 1876.82 2,165.81
liabilities

Unallocated 428 96 373.28
liabilities

Total 2305.79] 2,539.09
liabilities
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These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the class of
customers for the products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organizational
structure and internal management information system.

Types of products and services in each business segment:-
a) Treasury: Dealing Operations in Money Market Instruments.
b) OtherBanking Operations: Local Finance /Services

Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area, hence
separate information regarding secondary segmenti.e. geographical segmentis not given.

Operating lease for Office Premises, ATM and Data Center site storage Equipments are entered
by bank with various parties.

The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr.No. | Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total Minimum lease payments payable at the
1 end of the year (2+3+4) it 24.14
2 Not later than one year 0.03 1.24
3 Later than one year and not later than five years 1.77 3.24
4 Later than five years 21.11 19.66
Total minimum lease payments recognized in the
5 . 1.21 1.55
profit and loss account for the year
Earnings Per share (AS -20):
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Profit /Loss for the year attributable to Shareholders 131160179.03 | (93710055.51)

(Amt Rs,)
Weighted avg. number of shares of Rs.50 each for 14026293 13951639

I the purpose of computing Basic earnings per share
ii Earnings per Share (Amt Rs.) 9.35 -6.72

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/ Liability (DTL)

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) / Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) is accounted for in respect of timing
differences between Taxable Income and Accounting Income as per Accounting Standard (AS-22)
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) are as under:

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 2021 -22 2020 -21
Opening Balance 889.43 876.82
Add : Asset recognized during the year 405.05 12.61
Less : Reversal during the year 0.00 0.00
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 31.3.2022 1294.48 889.43

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets are due to timing difference of BDDR provision and
difference in WDV of depreciable fixed asset between books and Income Tax Act, 1961.
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Intangible Assets- (AS—-26):

The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “Computer and Hardware” are

as follows:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Opening Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 18.23 29.59
Add: Additions during the year 0 9.15
Less: Amortization during the year 16.51 16.51
Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 1.72 18.23

Impairment of Assets — (AS-28):

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no

provision under Accounting Standard 28 issued by the ICAl is required.
Contingent Liabilities (AS-29):

a) Contingentliabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2022
Bank Guarantees 4583.09
Letters of Credit ( LC + Buyer’s Credit) Nil
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase / Sale Nil
On account of Income tax Dema nd (Gross) 525.81

Less: income tax paid against above. 83.41

Direct tax demands pending in appeals 442.40
Consumer claims

Others — Depositors’ Education Awareness Fund 814.61
Total 5840.10

b) Dispute tax matters: Four Income tax cases are pending for various assessment years before
ITAT/CIT (Appeals) amounting to Rs.525.81 lakh involving issue of disallowances. Bank has paid
Rs.83.41 lakhs against these income tax demands. Bank is having reasonable certainty of getting

substantial relief in respect of these demands.

a. NoFinancial Assets were sold during the year to SC/RC for asset reconstruction and no Assets

were revalued during the year.

b. Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using substantial degree
of estimation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current management estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in case of a possible
obligation where the probability of outflow of resources is not certain. Contingent Assets are

neither recognized nor disclosed.
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IV. Disclosure as Per RBI Guidelines

. Regulatory Capital

Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Sr. Darticiilars Current Previous
No. Year Year
) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up 123.57 114.64
sharecapital and reserves®@ (net of deductions, if
any)
i) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital® 0 0
i) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 123.5/( 114.64
iv) | Tier 2 capital 17.36 17.88
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 140.93 132.52
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAS) 958.77 1066.46
Vi) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / 12.89% 10.75%
Paid-upshare capital and reserves as percentage of
RWAs®@
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 12.89% 10.75%
iX) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 1.81% 1.68%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 14.70% 12.43%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) | Leverage Ratio* NA NA
Percentage of the shareholding of
i) a) Government of India 0 0
b) State Government (specify name)®
c) Sponsor Bank®
xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 3.49 2.84
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the
year, of which:
v} Give list 7 as per instrument type (perpetual non -
cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt 0 0
instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding
RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel |l
or Basel lll compliant.
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,
of which
XV) Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non -
cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt 0 0
instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding
RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel |l
or Basel lll compliant.

a) Draw down from Reserves -

NIL
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(Rs In crores)

Day 2 8 15 3 Over | Over | Over | Over | Over | Over | Total
1 to to to days 2 3 6 1 3 5
7 14 30 to2 | months | months | months |yearand|yearand| year
days | days | days | months | andup | andup | andup | upto | upto
3 6 to Jyear | Syear
months | months | 1 year
Deposits 58.60 | 87.18|105.10 | 164.12| 81.90| 82.14| 131.59| 252.09| 421.83| 236.77| 141.71|1763.00
Advances 43.52| 2341| 31.20| 68.15| 38.40| 38.19| 102.64| 167.19| 88.53| 101.79| 261.29| 965.08
Investments | 3533| 26.49| 37.68 | 51.95| 2850 | 28.48| 2649| 17.07| 210.22| 83.02| 43.62| 588.85
Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Currency
assets
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Currency
liabilities
(As on 31.03.2021) (Rs in crores)
Day 2 8 15 31 Over | Over | Over | Over | Over | Over | Total
1 to to to days 2 3 6 1 3 9
7 14 30 to2 | months | months | months | year and |yearand| year
days | days | days | months | andup | andup | andup | upto | upto
3 6 to Jyear | Syear
months | months | 1 year
Deposits 7424 | 94.32| 11442 | 179.64 | 131.72| 65.86| 169.58 | 312.83| 410.00| 279.90| 214.86 {2047 .24
Advances 48.25| 28.29| 3543 | 7460 | 59.74| 29.87| 143.13| 232.20| 66.76| 153.15| 223.28 |1094.00
Investments | 14.82| 27.62| 41.09| 50.52| 40.41| 20.20| 30.31| 74.77| 181.88| 11.51| 76.12| 573.65
Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign
Currency
assetls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign
Currency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
liabilities
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3. Investments

a. Composition of Investment portfolio — 31.03.2022 (Rs. In crores)
Investments in India Investments outside India
goverll;ment Other  |Shares Debentu‘?“bﬂdiﬂf othe [Total  [Governmen| Subsidiari | othe|Total | Total
ecuries Appl’UVEd resand |1€S s investme t securities esandlor | 1S |Investme Invest

SBCUI‘I’[I&S Bonds El.ndfﬂr \ts in (including jﬂint nts ments
joint ndia  [local Ventures outside
ventures lauthorities) India

[ Held to Maturity |
| Gross 43249  NIL| NIL| NI NI NIL[432.49 143249
Less:Provision for 0 0 0
non-
performing
investments (NP) |
Net 432.49 432 49 432.49
| Available for sale | | NIL [ NIL | NIL | NIL |NIL |
Gross | 149.36] | _ 149.36 149.36
Less:Provisionfof ~ 2.80 2.80 2.80
depreciation
and NP
Net 146 56| | [146.56 146.56
NIL NIL [NIL NIL
| Held for Trading | NIL] NIL [NIL [NIL [ NIL |[NIL |
Gross _ [ ]
Less:Provision for 0
depreciation
|and NP
[Net | I
| Total Investments| 581.85]  NIL [0.033] 0.65] NIL [6.31]588.85 588.85
Less:Provision for 0 0.026 0 0| 0.026 0.026
non-
performing
Investments
Less:Provisionfof ~ 2.80 0 0 2.46 | 5.26 | 5.26
depreciation
_and NPI | | | |
Net 579.05]  NIL| 0.07[0.65 | NIL |3.85]583.56 | R
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b. Composition of investment portfolio-31.03.2021

(Rs. In crore)

Investments in India Investments outside India
gover_np ent|Other ~ [Shares DEhe“t“\.S”bSidiar othe [Total  [Governmen| Subsidiari | othe|Total | Total
ecurities | Approved resand |l€S s linvestmel t securities | esandior |rs  [Investmel jnvest
Securities Bonds |and/or atsin  |(including | joint s -
joit ndia  [local Ventures outside
ventures authorities) India
| Held to Maturity _
Gross 472.30  NIL| NIL| NI NI NIL[472.30 472-3Q|
Less:Provision for 0 0 0
non-
erforming
ﬁwestments (NP)
rlet 472.30 472.30 472.30
Available for sale NIL [ NIL | NIL | NIL |NIL
Gross 94.74 94 74 94-73
Less:Provision for ¢ V
depreciation
and NP
et 04.74 94.74 94.74
_ _ NIL NIL [NIL| NIL
Held for Trading 0 NIL [NIL [ NIL [ NIL |NIL 0 0
| Gross 0 0 0
Less:Provision for 0 0 0
depreciation
nd NPI
e ;
Total Investments | 567.04]  NIL |0.033 NIL |6.57|573.64 %g
Less:Provision fol 0 0.026 0] 0.026] '
non-
performing
Investments
Less:Provisionfol O 0 0.79| 0.79 U9
depreciation
and NP
Net 567.04 0.01 5.78/572.83 072.83
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4. Movement in provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars

a)
b)
C)

d)

a)
b)
C)
d)

Opening balance

Add: Provisions made during the year

Less: Write off / write back of excess

provisions during the year

Closing balance

Opening balance

Add: Amount transferred during the year

Less: Drawdown
Closing balance

i) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

|) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

i) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing
balance ofinvestments 13 in AFS and HFT/Current category

31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
0.84 0.05
444 0.79
0.00 0.00
5.28 0.84
5.05 5.05
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
5.05 5.05

3.38% 5.33%

5. Non-SLR investment portfolio - Non-performing non-SLR investment

(Amount in X crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
a) Opening balance 0.026 0.026
b) Additions during the year since 1S!April 0.00 0.00
C) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.026 0.026
e) Total provisions held 0.026 0.05

a. Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Joint Ventures

f) | Others 6.96 6.57
g) | Provision held 249  0.79
towards
depreciation
Total * 284.34) 275.33

Sr Extont of Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
No' Issuer Amount ———— Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’

] Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (9) (6) (7)

31.03.22 | 31.03.21 | 31.03.22 | 31.03.21 |31.03.22| 31.03.21 [31.03.22| 31.03.21 (31.03.22 | 31.03.21
a) | PSUs 0| 0l
b) | Fls 0 0|
c) | Banks 277.38 268.76
d) | Private 0 0l
Corporates

e) |Subsidiaries/ NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL
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6. Asset Quality

Classification of advances and provision held - 31.03.2022

(Amount in X crore)

Standard

Non-Performing

Total

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard Doubtful

Loss |Performing

Total Non-

Advances

Gross Standard Advances and
NPAs

Opening Balance 906.59

31.91 154.43

1.07

187.41

1094.00

Add: Additions during the year

30.85

Less: Reductions during the year”

76.01

Closing balance 822.83

30.72 111.04

0.49

142.25

965.08

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts)

\Write-offs

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 7.68

4.34 98.09

1.07

103.50

111.18

Add: Fresh provisions made during
the year

Less: Excess provision reversed /
\Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 9.18

5.27 83.89

0.49

89.61

98.79

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

83.91

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

51.48

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during
the year

Closing balance of floating
provisions

Ratio (in per cent)

31.03.2022

31.03.2021

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

14.74%)

17.13%

Net NPA to Net Advances

5.89%

8.47%

Provision coverage ratio

62 .99‘le|

55.23%
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Classification of advances and provision held -31.03.2021

Standard

Non-Performing

Total

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

960.695

95.14

147.98 1.39

244 .51

1205.16

Add: Additions during the year

31.90

Less: Reductions during the year™

89.00

Closing balance

906.58

31.90

154.43 1.07

187.41

1094.00

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts)

Write-offs

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

5.15

9.94

65.16 1.39

76.50

81.65

Add: Fresh provisions made during
the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/
Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held

7.68

4.34

98.08 1.07

103.50

111.18

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

167.95

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

83.91

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn down 15during
the year

Closing balance of floating
provisions

Ratio (in per cent)

31.0

3.2021

31.03.2020

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

17

13%

20.29%

Net NPA to Net Advances

8.47%

14.88%

Provision coverage ratio

99

23%

42.99%
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(Amount in X crore)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Sr. _ Percentage of Percentage
No. Sector Outstandi Gross NPAsto | Outstanding of Gross
ng Total Gross | Total Advances Total Gross NPAs to
Advances| NPAs i Advances NPAs Total
Advances
that sector in
that sector
i) | Priority Sector
&) | Agusuiiure: and alliea 571|  0.08 0.06 23.79| 6.83 3.65
activities
b) Advances; to industri‘es'
sector eligible as priority | 115.87 4.28 3.01 74.44 4.41 2.36
sector lending
C) Services 350.39| 50.72 35.64 375.42 26.36 14.07
d) | Persona | loans 204.74 29.92 21.04 165.03 51.46 27.44
Subtotal (i) 676.71 85.00 59.75 638.68 89.06 47.52
i) | Non -priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied L L el . el L
activities
b) Industry 38.78 23.11 16.25 79.78 42.8 22.84
C) Services 249.58| 34.14 24.20 375.94 59,99 29.63
d) | Personal loans ——-- —--- e ---- ---- -
Sub -total (ii) 288.36 97.25 40.45 455.32 98.35 52.47
Total (I +1ii) 965.08| 142.25 100 1094| 187.41 100

i) Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies

- During Financial year 2021-22 as well as financial year 2020-21 Bank has not sold any financial asset to

Asset Reconstruction Company.

i) Investments in Security Receipts (SRs)

(Amount in  crore)

SRs issued | SRsissued more | SRs issued
Particulars within past 5 | than 5 years ago but | more than 8
years within past 8 years | years ago
a) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold 6.31 NIL NIL
by the bank arethe underlying
Provision held against (a) 2 45 NIL NIL
b Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by NIL NIL NIL
) other banks / financial institutions / non-
banking financial companies are the underlying
Provision held against (b) NIL NIL NIL
Total (a) + (b) 2.45 NIL NIL

Bank complies with clause 77 of the RBl Master Direction —RBI/DOR/2021-22/86/
DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22, dated 24th Sept 2021 and other guidelines issued by RBI related to
that from time to time.
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lii. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold from/to other banks/
Financial Institutions/NBFCs (excluding ARCs)

7.Fraud accounts

I. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased -NIL
ii. Details of non-performing financial assets sold -NIL
(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Number of frauds reported 1 1
Amount involved in fraud (X crore) 11.96 122
Amount of provision made for such frauds (X crore) 11.96 1.22
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other ) _
reserves’ as at the end of the year. (X crore)

8. Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19- related Stress Format for disclosures
to be made half yearly starting September 30, 2021

Scheme -1.0
As on 30.09.2021 (Amounts in X crore)
Exposure to Exposure to
ECCOU”StS C':Si'jﬂe‘j Of (A Of (A) accounts classified
A e ’ Of (A) Amount | Amount paid as Standard
consequent to Aggregate debt :
Type of . . . . written off by the consequent to
implementation of | that slipped into : . ;
borrower resolution plan— | NPA during the during the half- borfowers mplemgntatlon of
Position as at the half- year year during the resolution plan -
end of the previous half- year Position as at the
half-year (A) end of this half-year
Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Of which MSMEs 67.09 10.79 NIL 4.85 99.70
Others 0.73 NIL NIL 0.57 0.19
Total 67.82 10.79 NIL 5.42 55.90
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As on 31.03.2022

(Amounts in X crore)

Exposure to Exposure to
accounts classified Of (A Of (A) accounts classified
as Standa:c: Aqareqate ’ debt Of (A) Amount | Amount paid as Standard
Type of  SRlSRyURIn. 29 JIres . written off by the consequent to
mplementation of | that slipped into during the half- borrowers implementation of
borrower resolution plan— NPA during the e duri A h P tion ol
Dosition as at the half- year year uring the resolution plan -
end of the previous half- year Position as at the
half-year (A) end of this half-year
Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Of which MSMEs 55.70 NIL NIL 6.02 53.16
Others 0.19 NIL NIL 0.01 0.19
Total 55.89 NIL NIL 6.03 53.35
Scheme -2.0 (Amounts in X crore)
Exposure to Of (A
accounts classified A Exposure to
as Standard Amount paid | gecounts classified
consequent to Ot (A), Of (A) Amount by the as Standard
Type of implementation of | Adgregate debt | — . o borrowers consequent to
horrower resolution plan— | that 5"999(1 into during the half- duringthe | implementation of
Position as atthe | NPAduring the year half- year resolution plan -
end r?fhfhe pre:;ous half- year JBaanl fzrgr; Position as at the
alf-year is half-
i ony31 '1(2'2021 March 2027 | €nd of this haif-year
Personal Loans 0.04 0.04 NIL 0.006 NIL
Corporate persons* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Of which MSMEs 27.45 0.57 NIL 1.98 24.04
Others 0.26 NIL NIL 0.024 D25
Total 27.76 0.61 NIL 2.01 24.29
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9. Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector _
(Amounts in % crore)

Category 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021

i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mor tgages —

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that 3779 31 17
is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual
housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances

shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-
fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate-

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,
multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial
premises, | ndustrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, 38 07 32 61
development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also
include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage -Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures —

I. Residential
i. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing 0 0
Bank and Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 65.79 63.78

b. Risk category-wise country exposure
- Bank has no exposures to country risk.

c. Unsecured advances
(Amounts in X crore)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total unsecured advances of the bank 109.69 125.31
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangib le 0 0

securities such as charge over the rights, licenses,
authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0
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d. Factoring exposures - NIL

10. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

(Amounts in ¥ crore)

Particulars 31.3.2022 31.03.2021
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 114.58 112.52
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors 6.50 5.50
to totaldeposits of the bank
b) Concentration of advances (Amounts in X crore)
Particulars 31.3.2022 31.03.2021
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 153.40 167.39
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to 15.89% 15.30%
totaladvances of the bank
c) Concentration of exposures** (Amounts in X crore)
Particulars 31.3.2022 31.03.2021
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 262.48 267.19
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ 27.19% 24.42%
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/
customers
d) Concentration of NPAs (Amounts in ¥ crore)
Particulars 31.3.2022 31.03.2021
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 79.35 106.76
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA 55.78% 56.96%
exposure to total Gross NPAs.

11. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amounts in X crore)

Sr.
No. Particulars 31.3.2022| 31.03.2021
1) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 6.58 5.22
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1.72 1.51
i) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.16 0.15
Iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 8.14 6.58

d1f¥és 3EdTe> - Annual Report 2021- 2022 | 67




||I}-‘-_“?:E_ _;i.
Multi-State Scheduled Coop.Bank

12. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of
Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

Sg Particulars 31.03. 2021 | 31.03.2022
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
Number of complaints received during the year 15 13
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 15 13
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 1 3
from OBOs
5 1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by 1 1
BOs
5 o | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 0 0
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by BOs
5 3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of 0 0
Awards by BOs against the bank
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated 0 0
time (other than those appealed)
INote: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentionedin BO Scheme 2006
land covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

b) Topfive grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

% increase/ Of 5,

Grounds of Number of Number of decrease in the Number of number of
complaints, (i.e. complaints complaints number of complaints complaints

complaints pending at the | received during | complaints received | pending atthe | pending beyond

relating to) beginningof the the year over the previous | end of the year 30 days

year year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year-2021-22

Ground - 1 0 1 0 0
Ground - 6 0 2 0 0
Ground - 7 0 1 0 0
Ground - 8 0 5 0 0
Ground - 14 0 1 0 0
Ground - 16 0 3 0 0
Total 13 0 0
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Previous Year 2020-21

Ground - 1 0 3 0 0
Ground — 3 0 3 0 0
Ground - 4 0 1 0 0
Ground - 6 0 2 0 0
Ground - 8 0 5 0 0
Ground - 14 0 1 0 0
Total 15 0 0
13. Disclosures on remuneration of Officiating Chief Executive Officers/ Material Risk Takers

Sr. | Designation (Rs in Lakhs)

b 31.3.:2022 31.03.2021

1 Chief Executive Officer / Officiating CEO 15.16 15.51

14. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

Particular 31.3.2022 31.03.2021

1) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.18% 8.46%
i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.63% 0.50%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.22% 6.57%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.60% 2.96%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.20% 1.26%
vi) Return on Assets 0.64% -0.45%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee(Rs.crore) 7.54 8.27

viii) Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.04 -0.02

b) Bancassurance business

The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and banc assurance

business undertaken is as follows:

(Amtinlakhs)

Sr. No. Nature of Income 2021-22 2020-21
1 From vehicle, property insurance with the 149 0.21
help of New India Assurance Co. Ltd; ' '

c) Marketing and distribution

The details of fees / remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution function

(excluding banc assurance business).

d) Disclosuresregarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

NIL

The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the year.

NIL
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e) Provisions and contingencies

(Amounts in X crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31.3.2022 31.03.2021
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
i) Provision towards NPA 18.10 25.52
lii) Provision made towards Income tax 7.50 6.70
Iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
- Provision for Fraud 0.29 0 93
- Provision for Ex-gratia Loan 0.00 106
- Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve 4 44 0.79
- Provision for Restructured Advances 2 25 3 53
Sr. No. Particulars 31.3.2022 31.03.2021
) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2.58 2.91
i) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
g) Disclosure offacilities granted to directors and their relatives (Amounts in  crore)
Sr.No.| Particulars 31.3.2022 31.03.2021
1 Fund Based:
Outstandingat the beginningof the year 1.81 0.82
Additionsduringthe year 0.00 2.49
Recovery during the year 1.46 1.50
Outstandingat the end of the year 0.35 1.81
2 NonFundBased(Guarantees,L/Csetc.) - -

15. CoV2 virus responsible for Covid-19 pandemic continues to spread across the globe. This has resulted
In an adverse impact and volatility in global and Indian markets and disruption in economic activity.
Implementation of lockdown and extension of the same has resulted in disruptions of business and
common life. The second wave of COVID-19 from mid of March,2021 and which was continued till
June 2021,where new cases have significantly increased in India and resulted in re-imposition of
localised/ regional lockdowns in various parts of the country. The extent of impact on account of the
pandemic, including the second wave witnessed in the country, on the Bank’s operations and asset
quality depends on future developments, which are uncertain and may differ from the estimates as at
the date of approval of these financial statements and the Bank continues to closely monitor any

material changes to future conditions.
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16. During the year under audit bank has restructured total 33 accounts amounting to Rs.36.50
crores. Bank has made provision for the same of Rs.3.65 crores.

Micro, small Retail
Agriculture | Corporates | and Medium | (exluding
and allied | (excluding | Enterprise | agriculture
activities MSME) (MSME) |and MSME)|  Total
31.3.22131.3.21131.3.22| 31.3.21| 31.3.22 |31.3.21 81.3.22 B1.3.21]31.3.22{31.3.21
Number of account NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 27 22 4 2 31 24
2% 3ross Amount (zcrore)] NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | 35.45| 53.16 | 0.26 | 0.19 | 35.7153.35
Provision held
(=crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL 3.97| 1.00( 0.03| 0.01 3.60| 1.01
oo |Number of account NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 1 2 1| NIL 2| 2
Gross Amount (ZFcrore)] NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 0.75| 10.37| 0.04| NIL | 0.79|10.37
Provision held
(zcrore) NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 0.06| 1.10|0.004| NIL | 0.06| 1.10
Number of account NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL| NIL | NIL NIL| NIL
poubtful | Gross Amount (Zcrore)l NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL| NIL| NIL| NIL | NiL| NIL
Provision held
(Zcrore) NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL| NIL| NIL NIL| NIL
Number of account NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 28 24 5 2 33| 26
Total | Gross Amount (Zcrore) NjL | NIL | NIL | NIL 36.2| 63.53| 0.30| 0.19 | 36.5|63.72
Provision held
(®crore) NIL [ NIL | NIL | NIL | 3.63| 210| 0.03|0.01| 3.65| 2.11

17. The figures of previous year have been regrouped/ rearranged to confirm with current years
presenations

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DEP. GEN MANAGER

VICE CHAIRMAN

Place : SOLAPUR
Date 28" June 2022

CHAIRMAN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER (o)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2021 AND 31°" MARCH 2022

No Particulars Amount (I‘:; i ionﬁiunt (Rs.) Amount ?;;}MEF ! 2glzl:nunt (Rs.)
A | Cash flow generated from Operating activities
1 | Net Profit as per Profit and Loss alc 13,11,60,179.03 (9,37,10,055.51)
Adjustments for-
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 15,920,816.10 2,03,53,990.50
Premium on Investments amortised 1,005,210.00 10,21,465.00
Provisions
+ | Bad & Doubtful Debts 184,000,000.00 26,45,56,315.94
Income Tax 75,009,490.25 6,70,72,013.00
Income on Deferred Tax Assets (40,505,602.00) (12,61,209.00)
other rserves 66,948,233.51 5,38,25,000.00
302,378,147.86 |  302,378,147.86| 40,55,67,575.44 | 40,55,67,575.44
433,538,326.89 31,18,57,519.93
Less:- Income Tax Paid 75,009,490.25 6,70,72,013.00
2 | Operating Profit Before Working 358,528,836.64 24,47,85,506.93
Capital Changes
Adjustments for working Capital Changes
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investment (153,024,514.00) (127,35,75,245.00)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances 1,289,169,039.12 111.16,30,758.54
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets (11,441,707.18) (22,21,27,303.34)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Fixed Deposits (86,517,395.00) (74,46,48,976.00)
with other banks
(Increase)/ Decrease in Branch Adj 220,089.00 14.42 430.64
Bills Collection (333,000.00) 9.00,000.00
(Increase)/ Decrease in Interest Receivable (484,745,599.62) (57,15,70,566.20)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Deposits (2,842,417,326.02) 19.97.61,120.02
(Increase)/ Decrease in DTA (40,505,602.00) (12,61,209.00)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Interest Payable (5,554,320.93) (140,05,983.70)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Liabilities 94.966,806.40 (11,52,43,492.59)
Bills for Collection 333,000.00 (9,00,000.00)
Overdue Int 490,097,910.75 53.66,86,820.20
Net Working Capital Changes 1,749,752,619.48) | (109,29,11,646.43) | (109,29,11,646.43)
Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) (1,391,223,782.84) (84,81,26,139.50)
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, 31 [ Mar / 2022 31 / Mar / 2021
No il Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
B | Cash Flow From Investing Activities , .
Fixed Assets Purchases /Additions 4,67,965.65 4,67,965.65 19,97,382.50 19,97,382.50
(net of deletions)
C | Cash Flow from financing activities
(Increase)/ Decrease in Share Capital 12.,65.450.00 (35,82,900.00)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Reserves (335,167,514.89) (20,26,705.70)
Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Flow from financing activities(C) | (333,902,064.89) | (333,902,064.89)|  (56,09,605.70)|  (56,09,605.70)
D | Net |HCI'BBSQ(DBCTEHSG) in cash & cash (172,46,57,33203) (35,17,33,36270)
equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning 309.31.68.404.55 394.49.06.767.25
of the year
Cash & cash Equivalents at the end of 136 85 10 522 47 209.31 68.404 55
the year B S
No Bactianraie 31/ Mar / 2022 31/ Mar / 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Detail of cash & cash Equivalents 13,31,60,041.00 24,14,05,616.00
Cash in Hand 111,77,56,427 .67 276,62,29,349.40
Balance with RBI 89,92,891.83 1,41,11,557.25
Balance in current accounts with SBI, its
associates and other notified banks 4.84,66,487.07 2.20,35,631.49
Balance in current accounts with MSC &
Solapur DCC Bank
Balance in Current A/c with other 6,01,34.674.90 4,93 86,250.41
136,85,10,522.47 309,31,68,404.55
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YRaHa Rerd dapean anfqsie Yemgar e

fafdy anfefes s¥OTd (Financial Ratio) @Teftel dusiie=AR 3MTad.

31.5P. ausfier
Sr.No. Particulars 31-March-22 | 31-March-21
9) | HTSdd gIieddn ﬂﬂﬁﬁ'\' (Capital Adequacy Ratio) CRAR 14.70% .. 12.42%
?) ICITED
) (Percentagﬂgnfﬂm:ﬁtmn?m b Holam
q) g 3rcuTed woiid Mg worfsht st wHm — 8 479
(Percentage of Net NPA to Net Loans)
3) | I TwT W wisaeneft FHE 2.04% 1.26%
(Operating Profit as a Percentage to working funds)
¥) | T@HUr ATSTTeT SeaITe WesedT Hisaareft FET & 10 —
(Interest income as a Percentage to working funds)
K ?::n interest m:;:a;jcmge to working funds) e Ve
! (Managemﬁt;:lﬁom mﬂ;::working funds) 1:53% 2-33%
9) | frcae TrITRY WoscaT Wisgeneht yHTOY 0.64% - 0.40%
(Net Profit as a Percentage to working funds)
¢) | 3dtater @afar IR 2% (Average cost of deposits) 5.22% 6.57%
%) | AT RIaRIA Sca—aT &% (Yield on Assets) 8.14% 7.36%
90) | ffYr SyRelt @=afar = (Cost of funds) 4.53% 5.30%
99) | SEaEETdie gRmET (Financial Margin) 3.60% 2.06%
9?) | HoIfaIe AR TS &R (Average Rate of lending) 10.65% 11.71%
93) | ¥1.8}. X9 (Credit to Deposit Ratio) 54.74% |  53.44%
9%) | aauhra Sdteft wH=TT (1.D. RATIO) 33.40% 28.02%
94) | THA URTHISTATD Wbl HISaaelt TH10T (Paid up Capital to Working fund) 3.44% 3.02%
9¢) | = 34 ggor 3dteft sHT (Saving +Current to Total Deposits) 23.11% 19.62%
q) | gga 34 vgur Sdteht TETOr (Term Deposits to Total Deposits) 76.89% 80.38%
q9¢) | AT T IF fArcarmaa Wocar Higaeneft =0T (Cash+Bank to working fund) 6.71% 13.32%
9%) | QI Ieq—TTa @aedT Hisaenefl W=7 (Total Income to Working Fund) 8.81% . 9.36%
20) | @afa Ieg=neft wHIUr (Cost to Income ratio) 49.66% 54.42%
9) | FHHTE ATEHRIGRIA URaTET (Returm on earning Asset) 0.68% _0.45%
Q) | Trauatier wRamET (Yield on Investments) 6.97% 6.94%
NFhH oIldid
23) | AMIAMR (Provision made towards income Tax) 750.09 670.32
) | ufr ¥as sgaar (3dt+ast) (Per employee business) 753.61 826.44
Y) | ufer Aas fAcas @1 (Per employee profit) 3.62 -2.47
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[ 3TaT U |

I~ (3MHe T @IRET)

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23

A sa | e S sa
TASUEhIaI! T & T e U Sca 6,500.00 6,494.36 6,150.00
HAeR W == 12,500.00 10,715.43 10,225.00
TSNS | HHIH 500.00 317.71 325.00
TR IaH 500.00 450.57 475.00
Deferred Tax Income 0.00 405.05 150.00
THUT Sca— 20,000.00 18,383.12 17,325.00

G| (3Tehe T @E™)

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23

e e Tad @ e
3R fea =t 12,000.00 9,701.44 9,800.00
Ydeed! Shelier ol s 10.00 0.00 10.00
Yaeh TR, 9, T4, JaE T 3. 2,700.00 2,561.40 2,700.00
ok HSe WY, U9 @9 3. 6.00 5.04 5.50
W2, o, o=, fam B, 600.00 660.16 725.00
TRt Tl 9 i TE 24.00 37.78 50.00
e, 2w @ 100.00 101.3 100.00
| A | 40.00 42.19 50.00
TN F ol 200.00 159.2 175.00
BUTE, RN, Wi 2. 30.00 34.39 46.00
e 3 HiTvH 80.00 78.97 90.00
Ao @9 9 3R T 300.00 244 44 300.00
TIUT feh, e9THTH @ 200.00 175.59 200.00
AaUhadie fardTera Toeam 20.00 10.05 15.00
Input GST Credit not availed 90.00 0.00 0.00
THUT T 16,400.00 13,811.95 | 14,260.50
B TE 3,600.00 4,571.17 3,058.50
TA.91.U. 9 3R avqal 2,100.00 2,509.48 1,858.00
FAeifEaa shetel &t 0.00 0.00 0.00
HYH A 1,500.00 2,061.69 1200.50
T — TR 900.00 750.00 600.00
fFeae qum 600.00 1311.60 600.50
TeRUT 20,000.00 18,383.12 | 17,325.00
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Proposed amendment in the Bye-Laws of the Bank

Bay Law
No.

Existing Bye law

Proposed Bye law

Reason

4-B

4 E

Bank may, in the interest of promotion of
the business of the bank, admit a person as
nominal member or associate member on
payment of fee of Rs.20/- only. An
employee of the bank may be admitted as
a nominal member and he will be entitled,
on merit, to various facilities and other
schemes on merit sanctioned by the Board
of Directors from time to time exclusively
for employees. Provided that such
member will not be entitled to subscribe
to the share capital of the BANK and will
not be allowed to have any interest in the
management of the BANK including right
to vote, contest election as director of the
Board or participate.

in the general body meetings, to receive
share certificate, audited accounts and
annual report. Any person who is a co-
parcener or who desires to stand surety for
a borrowing member of the bank or who
desires to borrow against gold, silver
ornaments and other silver articles, Life
Insurance policies, Government and other
trustee securities and other loan for
purchase of consumer durables articles up
to limit prescribed by the RBI from time
to time and who desire to do banking
business with the bank, may be enrolled as
a nominal member upon his application in
the prescribed form on payment of Rs.20/-
as nonrefundable entrance fee and upon
agreeing to the condition that he shall
cease to be nominal member when all
liabilities against him either as a borrower
or as a surety or as customer are fully
discharged, provided that such person is
one who resides or is gainfully engaged in
any occupation within the area of
operation of the bank.

Every member shall pay an admission
fee of Rs.50/-

Bank may, in the interest of promotion of
the business of the bank, admit a person as
nominal member or associate member on
payment of fee of Rs.40/- only. An
employee of the bank may be admitted asa
nominal member and he will be entitled,
on merit, to various facilities and other
schemes on merit sanctioned by the Board
of Directors from time to time exclusively
for employees. Provided that such
member will not be entitled to subscribe to
the share capital of the BANK and will not
be allowed to have any interest in the
management of the BANK including right
to vote, contest election as director of the
Board or participate in the general body
meetings, to receive share certificate,
audited accounts and annual report. Any
person whois a co-parcener or who desires
to stand surety for a borrowing member of
the bank or who desires to borrow against
gold, silver ornaments and other silver
articles, Life Insurance policies,
Government and other trustee securities
and other loan for purchase of consumer
durables articles up to limit prescribed by
the RBI from time to time and who desire
to do banking business with the bank, may
be enrolled as a nominal member upon his
application in the prescribed form on
payment of Rs.40/- as nonrefundable
entrance fee and upon agreeing to the
condition that he shall cease to be nominal
member when all liabilities against him
either as a borrower or as a surety or as
customer are fully discharged, provided
that such person is one who resides or is
gainfully engaged in any occupation within
the area of operation of the bank.

Every member shall pay an admission fee
of Rs.100/-

As the
nominal
member fee
was very
low. It
should be
reasonable,
hence
increased.

To meet the

expenses
cost.
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